Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

19 - R ""'.-" o o
(] 25 200
<) YEARS

Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr
Chief Officer (Governance)
Prif Swyddog (LIywodraethu)

OF SERVIC

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Ay . . Swyddog Cyswllt;
FIIHtShII‘E Maureen Potter 01352 702322
COUNTY COUNCIL maureen.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Hilary McGuill (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Mike Allport, Marion Bateman, Paul Cunningham, Jean Davies,
Carol Ellis, Gladys Healey, Cindy Hinds, Mike Lowe, Dave Mackie, Michelle Perfect
a David Wisinger

Dydd Gwener, 3 Rhagfyr 2021
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD ANGHYSBELL

PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL AC IECHYD
DYDD IAU, 9FED RHAGFYR, 2021 2.00 PM

Yn gywir

Gkl

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Sylwch: Bydd hwn yn gyfarfod dros y we a bydd ‘presenoldeb’ wedi’i gyfyngu i
Aelodau’r Pwyllgor a’r Aelodau hynny o’r Cyngor sydd wedi gofyn i Bennaeth y
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd am wahoddiad. Y Cadeirydd fydd yn penderfynu a yw'’r
rhain yn cael siarad ai peidio.

Bydd y cyfarfod yn cael ei ffrydio’n fyw ar wefan y Cyngor. Bydd recordiad o’r
cyfarfod ar gael yn fuan ar 6l y cyfarfod ar https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

Os oes gennych unrhyw ymholiadau, cysylltwch ag aelod o’'r Tim Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd ar 01352 702345.



https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

RHAGLEN

YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO)

Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori’r Aelodau
yn unol a hynny.

COFNODION (Tudalennau 5 - 10)

Pwrpas: | gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod ar 30 Medi
2021

RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL A OLRHAIN GWEITHRED (Tudalennau
11 - 18)

Adroddiad Hwylusydd Pwyligor Trosolwg a Chraffu lechyd a Gofal
Cymdeithasol

| Ystyried y flaenraglen waith Pwyligor Trosolwg & Chraffu Gofal Cymdeithasol
ac lechyd a rhoi gwybodaeth i'r Pwyllgor o’r cynnydd yn erbyn camau
gweithredu o’r cyfarfod blaenorol.

PWYSAU AR Y GWEITHLU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL A’R YMATEBION
(Tudalennau 19 - 28)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) - Dirprwy Arweinydd
y Cyngor (Partneriaethau) ac Aelod y Cabinet dros y Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol

Cynghori’r Pwyllgor ar yr heriau sydd ynghlwm & recriwtio o fewn y sector
gofal cymdeithasol a’r ymatebion cenedlaethol, rhanbarthol a lleol.

RHAGLENNI PONTIO - Y WYBODAETH DDIWEDDARAF AM
GYFLAWNIADAU (Tudalennau 29 - 34)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) - Dirprwy Arweinydd
y Cyngor (Partneriaethau) ac Aelod y Cabinet dros y Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol

Derbyn y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am gyflawniadau rhaglenni pontio.



7 CEFNOGI SEFYDLOGRWYDD Y FARCHNAD GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL
(Tudalennau 35 - 54)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) - Dirprwy Arweinydd
y Cyngor (Partneriaethau) ac Aelod y Cabinet dros y Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol

Nodi pwyntiau pwysau o fewn y farchnad gofal cymdeithasol a’r camau
cysylltiedig i gefnogi darpariaeth ddigonol a sefydlog o ansawdd uchel (gan
gynnwys ffioedd a chyllid).

8 RHAGLENNI'R BLYNYDDOEDD CYNNAR A DECHRAU’N DEG
(Tudalennau 55 - 76)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) - Dirprwy Arweinydd
y Cyngor (Partneriaethau) ac Aelod y Cabinet dros y Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol

Adrodd ar y gwaith trylwyr i gefnogi rhieni a theuluoedd a mynd i’r afael ag
effaith y pandemig ar fabanod a phlant ifanc.

9  TALIADAU UNIONGYRCHOL (Tudalennau 77 - 84)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) - Dirprwy Arweinydd
y Cyngor (Partneriaethau) ac Aelod y Cabinet dros y Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol

Derbyn diweddariad

10 CYNLLUN Y CYNGOR 2021-22 MONITRO CANOL BLWYDDYN
(Tudalennau 85 - 116)

Adroddiad Hwylusydd Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu lechyd a Gofal
Cymdeithasol - Dirprwy Arweinydd y Cyngor (LIywodraethu) ac Aelod Cabinet
dros Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac Asedau

Adolygu’r lefelau cynnydd wrth gyflawni gweithgareddau a lefelau perfformiad
fel y nodwyd yng Nghynllun y Cyngor.

Sylwch, efallai y bydd egwyl o 10 munud os yw’r cyfarfod yn para’n hirach na
dwy awr.



Nodyn Gweithdrefnol ar redeq cyfarfodydd

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn agor y cyfarfodydd ac yn cyflwyno eu hunain.

Bydd nifer o Gynghorwyr yn mynychu cyfarfodydd. Bydd swyddogion hefyd yn
mynychu cyfarfodydd i gyflwyno adroddiadau, gyda swyddogion Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd yn trefnu a chynnal y cyfarfodydd.

Gofynnir i bawb sy’n mynychu i sicrhau bod eu ffonau symudol wedi diffodd a bod
unrhyw sain gefndirol yn cael ei gadw mor dawel & phosib.

Dylai’r holl feicroffonau gael eu rhoi “ar miwt” yn ystod y cyfarfod a dim ond pan
fyddwch yn cael eich gwahodd i siarad gan y Cadeirydd y dylid eu rhoi ymlaen. Pan
fydd gwahoddedigion wedi gorffen siarad dylen nhw roi eu hunain yn &l “ar miwt”.

Er mwyn mynegi eu bod nhw eisiau siarad bydd Cynghorwyr yn defnyddio’r
cyfleuster ‘chat’ neu yn defnyddio’r swyddogaeth ‘raise hand’ sy’n dangos eicon codi
llaw electronig. Mae’r swyddogaeth ‘chat’ hefyd yn gallu cael ei ddefnyddio i ofyn
cwestiynau, i wneud sylwadau perthnasol ac yn gyfle i'r swyddog gynghori neu
ddiweddaru’r cynghorwyr.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn galw ar y siaradwyr, gan gyfeirio at aelod etholedig fel
‘Cynghorydd’ a swyddogion yn &l eu teitl swydd h.y. Prif Weithredwr neu enw. O
bryd i'w gilydd mae’r swyddog sy’n cynghori'r Cadeirydd yn egluro pwyntiau
gweithdrefnol neu’'n awgrymu geiriad arall ar gyfer cynigion er mwyn cynorthwyo’r
Pwyllgor.

Os, a phan y cynhelir pleidlais, mi fydd y Cadeirydd yn egluro mai dim ond y rheiny
sy’n gwrthwynebu’r cynnig/cynigion, neu sy’n dymuno ymatal a fydd angen mynegi
hynny drwy ddefnyddio’r swyddogaeth ‘chat’. Bydd y swyddog sy’n cynghori’r
Cadeirydd yn mynegi os bydd y cynigion yn cael eu derbyn.

Os oes angen pleidlais fwy ffurfiol, bydd hynny yn 6l galwad enwau — lle gofynnir i
bob Cynghorydd yn ei dro (yn nhrefn yr wyddor) sut mae ef / hi yn dymuno
pleidleisio.

Yng nghyfarfodydd Pwyligorau Cynllunio a Chyngor Sir mae amseroedd siaradwyr
yn gyfyngedig. Bydd cloch yn cael ei chanu i roi gwybod i’r siaradwyr bod ganddyn
nhw funud ar 6él.

Bydd y cyfarfod yn cael ei ffrydio’n fyw ar wefan y Cyngor. Bydd recordiad o’r
cyfarfod ar gael yn fuan ar 6l y cyfarfod ar
https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home



https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home
https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

33.

34.

35.

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

SOCIAL & HEALTH CARE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
30 SEPTEMBER 2021

Minutes of the meeting of the Social & Health Care Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held remotely on Thursday 30
September 2021

PRESENT: Councillor Hilary McGuill (Chair)
Councillors: Mike Allport, Marion Bateman, Jean Davies, Carol Ellis, Cindy
Hinds, Mike Lowe, Dave Mackie, Michelle Perfect and David Wisinger

SUBSTITUTIONS: Councillor Sean Bibby (for Gladys Healey) and Councillor
Geoff Collett (for Paul Cunningham)

ALSO PRESENT: Councillor Patrick Heesom

APOLOGIES: Chief Officer (Social Services)

CONTRIBUTORS: Councillor Christine Jones (Deputy Leader for Partnerships
and Cabinet Member for Social Services); Councillor Glyn Banks — Cabinet
Member for Streetscene; Councillor Paul Johnson - Cabinet Member for
Finance, Social Value and Procurement; Councillor Billy Mullin — Deputy Leader
of the Council (Governance) & Cabinet Member for Corporate Management &
Assets; Chief Executive, Chief Officer (Housing & Assets); Senior Manager —
Integrated Services and Lead Adults, Senior Manager — Children and
Workforce; Senior Manager — Safeguarding and Commissioning; Corporate
Finance Manager; Strategic Finance Manager; and Principal Accountant (Social
Services)

IN ATTENDANCE: Social Care and Environment Overview & Scrutiny
Facilitator; and Democratic Services Officer.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING)

None were received.

MINUTES

The minutes of the Joint meeting held with the Education Youth and Culture
Overview & Scrutiny Committee on 17 June 2021 were submitted. The minutes
were approved and moved by Councillor David Wisinger and seconded by
Councillor Dave Mackie.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

BUDGET 2022/23 — STAGE 2

The Chief Executive provided background information and context.

Tudalen 5



The Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager introduced the second
budget stage report which detailed the forecast and the cost pressures which
would make-up the total budget requirement.

A report to Cabinet and the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee in July provided an updated position on the budget for 2022/23. The
cost pressures identified were referred to the respective Overview & Scrutiny
Committees with a request that they all undergo a rigorous review. The details
of the cost pressures for Social Services were included in the report.

The Chief Executive, Corporate Finance Manager, Senior Manager (Children
and Workforce), Senior Manager — Safeguarding and Commissioning, and
Senior Manager — Integrated Services and Lead Adults, provided a joint
presentation which covered the following areas:

e purpose and background

e summary totals of cost pressures
o Social Services pressures
o School Budget pressures

summary of all cost pressures

out of county budget pressure

strategic solutions

update on efficiencies

budget timelines

Councillor Dave Mackie referred to Social Services Pressures (1) in relation to
the Children’s Residential Care home and suggested that as the Committee
had agreed to this amount last year he suggested the Committee must agree to
the pressure this year.

Councillor Hilary McGuill referred to the changes announced regarding National
Insurance and that the costs would affect the Council as an employer and also
the private sector and would have implications on the funding of the private
sector going forward. The Chief Executive agreed and outlined the Councils’
position. He said this has been escalated to Ministers and would expect that key
public sector bodies who commission and provide social care would get an extra
enhancement to cover their own National Inurance costs. He added that the
Council have put forward a case to Ministers with a view that the providers of
Health & Social Care should be exempt from the National Insurance employers
rate.

Councillor Carol Ellis referred to the pressure of £1.952m under Social Care
Commissioning and felt that this did not reflect the current shortages and
pressures regarding recruitment of staff — with pressures potentially much higher
than £1.952m. She asked how much funding had been set aside in the MTFS
to meet the ‘Real Living Wage’ and additional care provider costs and how much
support the Council receive from Welsh Government (WG). In response the

Chief Executive advised that a letter from all six Council leaders in North Wales,
supported by Police, Ambulance, Health and other partners, was being submitted

Tudalen 6



to WG with a costed requirement around all of the issues raised to ease the
pressure.

In response to a question from Councillor Dave Mackie regarding future business
pressures in relation to the Children’s Services Group Homes, the Senior
Manager — Children and Workforce advised that a business case had been
developed which had identified a need to develop two new group homes for the
next 3 years. He added that if the Council moved forward with that ambition the
budget pressure would be for this financial year and then replicated twice. He
added that two new group homes would be developed and that whilst notionally
asking for a commitment for three years, he recognised that as part of that
programme each year there would be a gateway review.

Councillor Carol Ellis expressed concerns around the pressure on the Homecare
service and asked what support was available from the Health Board. The Senior
Manager Integrated Services, Lead Adults advised that the Health Board was
part of the community response and the Council worked jointly with  Community
Response Teams (CRT’s) which included nurses, physiotherapists, and
occupational therapists. She added that some funding had been made available
for additional capacity to support people with mental health for both diagnosis
and treatment.

In response to a question on funding from the Health Board the Senior Manager
— Integrated Services and Lead Adults outlined the contribution available through
the Integrated Care Fund (ICF) and the Health Board. Councillor Carol Ellis
expressed concern that the ICF care fund ceased at the end of the financial year
and asked if it would be replaced.

The Chair requested that an update on the Integrated Care Fund and future
arrangements be brought to a future meeting. This was supported by Councillor
Dave Mackie.

In response to the concerns expressed by Councillor Carol Ellis on the
Transformation Fund which ceased at the end of the financial year the Senior
Manager — Safeguarding and Commissioning agreed to provide the information
requested following the meeting.

Councillor Marion Bateman: asked if there was funding available to help the
refugees that were arriving in Flintshire The Chief Officer — Housing and Assets
advised that the Afghan refugees were funded from central government and that
Flintshire received funding to support them in terms of accommodation etc.

Councillor Dave Mackie asked if the £1m joint pressure for out of county
placements took into account the pressure in the current year. The Senior
Manager — Children and Workforce explained that the  £0.897m for out of
county budget pressures for this yearwas gxpected to rise to £1m for next year.
yOUEIEEP Ve igareRe? d



Councillor Hilary McGuill: asked if National Insurance costs had been factored in
to the budget. The Senior Manager — Children and Workforce, explained that
National Insurance costs hadn’t. He said a meeting was to be held on 21 October
and all the providers for the children’s residential care had been invited to meet
with himsQOelf to understand what was likely to happen.

Councillor Carol Ellis referred to the shortfall of £16.75m and asked if this would
increase by £1m. The Corporate Finance Manager advised that the £1m was
already included in the figure. He explained that out of county placements was a
volatile and high risk area. Councillor Ellis added that she felt Welsh Government
needed to provide support for local authorities in funding out of county
placements.

In response to a question from the Chair, the Senior Manager — Children and
Workforce, advised that if someone moved to Flintshire and the child lived in
Flintshire then they had ordinary residence and the child would become the
responsibility of Flintshire County Council.

Councillor Carol Ellis drew attention to the information in section 1.07 of the report
regarding the Integrated Care Fund and that future funding had been approved
by the WG from April 2022 to March 2027, however, the details such as the
funding allocations and eligibility criteria had yet to be shared. She asked how
much was the current ICF funding, when would the Council find out what it would
be replaced with, how much would it be, and what the implications for the budget
were.

The Senior Manager Integrated Services, Lead Adults advised that the ICF fund
was a 5 year allocation but it was not yet known how much the allocation would
be. She added that it was hoped that it would be known by October and that
officers were currently in liaison with the Welsh Government regarding this.
Officers advised that the projects currently funded by ICF which were relevant to
Flintshire amounted to around £3.5m. The Senior Manager — Integrated Services
and Lead Adults suggested that when the allocated funding and criteria was
known a report be submitted to a future meeting of the Committee. The
Corporate Finance Manager reported that the UK Spending Review had been
confirmed for end of October which would feed into the WG budget. The WG
overall budget would be made known on 20 December and Provisional
Settlement on 21 December.

It was agreed that whilst the Committee supported the cost pressures
presented, Members had significant concerns around the scale of the changing
and not fully quantifiable impacts going forward for services currently supported
by the Integrated Care Fund and increases in National Insurance contributions
which would be fed back to the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

The following recommendations were moved by Councillor Dave Mackie and
seconded by Councillor Mike Lowe.

RESOLVED:

Tudalen 8



36.

(@)  That the Committee supports the Social Services portfolio cost
pressures;

(b)  That there are no further cost efficiency areas identified by the
Committee to be explored further; and

(c) That the Committee’s significant concerns around the scale of the
changing and not fully quantifiable impacts going forward for services
currently supported by the Integrated Care Fund and increases in
National Insurance contributions be fed back to the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was no members of the press or public in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 11.32 pm)

Tudalen 9



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

SOCIAL & HEALTH CARE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 9 December 2021

Report Subject Forward Work Programme and Action Tracking
Report Author Social & Health Care Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Social & Health Care Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

The report also shows actions arising from previous meetings of the Social &
Health Care Overview & Scrutiny Committee and the progress made in completing
them. Any outstanding actions will be continued to be reported to the Committee
as shown in Appendix 2.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Facilitator, in consultation with the Chair of the Committee be
authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme between meetings, as
the need arises.

3 That the Committee notes the progress made in completing the
outstanding actions.

Tudalen 11



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME AND ACTION
TRACKING

1.01

Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02

In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
Is it an area of major change or risk?

Are there issues of concern in performance?

Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

Is it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?
Is the issue of public or Member concern?

OOk wWN =

1.03

In previous meetings, requests for information, reports or actions have
been made. These have been summarised as action points. Following a
meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee in
July 2018, it was recognised that there was a need to formalise such
reporting back to Overview & Scrutiny Committees, as ‘Matters Arising’
was not an item which can feature on an agenda.

1.04

It was suggested that the ‘Action tracking’ approach be trialled for the
Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee. Following a
successful trial, it was agreed to extend the approach to all Overview &
Scrutiny Committees.

1.05

The Action Tracking details including an update on progress is attached at
Appendix 2.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

None as a result of this report.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

In some cases, action owners have been contacted to provide an update
on their actions.

Tudalen 12




4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT
4.01 None as a result of this report.
5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme
Appendix 2 — Action Tracking for the Social & Health Care OSC.
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | Minutes of previous meetings of the Committee as identified in Appendix 2.
Contact Officer:  Margaret Parry-Jones
Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator
Telephone: 01352 702427
E-mail: Margaret.parry-jones@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of

the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Tudalen 13



mailto:Margaret.parry-jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



GT uafepny

SOCIAL & HEALTH CARE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME
Forward Work Programme

APPENDIX 1

Date of . . Responsible / Submission
meeting Subject Purpose of Report Scrutiny Focus Contact Officer Deadline
20 January January 2022 - Young Carers | To consider the latest budget
2.00 pm Contract (NEWCIS) Review position as agreed at the meeting on | Assurance Craig Macleod
of budget risk 21 January 2021.
Extra Care . Assurance Mark Holt
To receive an update
Council Plan development . . Pre-decision Jay Davies
2022-23 To consider the Council Plan scrutiny
development for Social Services
portfolio service area.
Children’s Services Assurance Craig Macleod
Transformation To receive an update
North Wales Population To consider the report prior to Assurance Chief Officer
Needs Assessment consideration by Cabinet
Microcare To receive an update Assurance Chief Officer
9 June Year-end Performance To enable members to fulfil their
2.00 pm Indicators for Recovery, scrutiny role in relation to Performance Facilitator
Portfolio and Public performance monitoring. Members monitoring/
assurance

Accountability Measures

are required to review the levels of
progress in the achievement of
activities, performance levels and
current risk levels as identified in the
Council Plan.




9T uarepny

SOCIAL & HEALTH CARE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

APPENDIX 1

21 July
10.00 am

Integrated Care Fund
update

As requested at Committee on 30t
September 2021.

Regular Iltems

Month Item Purpose of Report Responsible/Contact
Officer
Safeguarding To provide Members with statistical information in Chief Officer (Social
relation to Safeguarding - & Adults & Children Services)
May Educational Attainment of Looked | Education officers offered to share the annual Chief Officer (Social
After Children educational attainment report with goes to Education & | Services)
Youth OSC with this Committee.
May Corporate Parenting Report to Social & Health Care and Education & Youth | Chief Officer (Social
Overview & Scrutiny. Services)
Comments, Compliments and To consider the Annual Report Chief Officer (Social
Complaints Services)
Betsi Cadwaladr University Health | BCUHB are invited to attend on an annual basis — Facilitator

Board Update

partnership working.

Town Centres/Shopping Centre visits - accessibility / equalities — Fiona Mocko

Invite Theatr Clwyd representatives to a future meeting




/T uarepny

Action Tracking

Appendix 2

ACTION TRACKING FOR THE SOCIAL & HEALTH CARE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Meeting Date

Agenda Item

Action Required

Action
Officers

Action taken

Timescale

27 May 2021

Mental Health
Services in
Flintshire

Following comments made
by ClIr Gladys Healey, it
was agreed that a letter be
written to Welsh
Government to ask if a
proportion of the additional
funding provided to Health
Boards across Wales would
be provided to Local
Authorities to provide
mental health support
services and whether
additional funding would be
provided specifically to
address mental health
issues arising as a result of
the pandemic. Also to ask
how many child and adult
physiatrists were in post
across Wales and whether
there were any concerns
around recruitment and
retention.

Facilitator

Letter sent to Welsh
Government.
Response awaited

Further email sent
to Welsh
Government on
25/11/21

Ongoing

30 September 21

Budget Report

Report on Integrated Care
Fund requested

Facilitator

On Forward Work
Programme for new

Municipal year

Completed




8T uarepny

Action Tracking

Appendix 2

events.

finalising the details
for the events and
will be in touch
shortly.

4 November 21 BCUHB Information to be circulated | Facilitator/ | Email received from
when available on the Rob Rob Smith advising | Ongoing
primary care engagement Smith that they are




Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

Sir y Fflint
("ﬂi.@!gbjre

Social & Health Care Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Date of Meeting 9th December 2021
Report Subject Social Services Workforce
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Social Services
Report Author Chief Officer (Social Services)
Type of Report Strategic

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

reg

pro

reg
for

Nationally we are operating in the context of considerable and sustained pressures
that threaten Local Authorities’ ability to fully meet statutory responsibilities and

ulatory requirements. The challenges include:

Increasing demand and complexity of demand

Insufficient supply of qualified and experienced social workers and
Occupational Therapists

Shortage of direct care workforce, particularly domiciliary care staff, across
local authority and independent sector providers

Limited applications from suitable foster carers aligned to the age and need
profile of our looked after children

Severely restricted supply of reliable, suitable and affordable agency social
workers

Many local authorities are working on a range of short, medium, and long term
measures attuned to their particular circumstances. This report identifies the
specific risks we are managing locally, and the range of actions we are taking to

actively respond to protracted recruitment and retention challenges across the

social care sector. However, resolving the pressures across the social care
system will take investment and necessitate a range of actions at a national,

ional and local level. This includes a call for a standardised national pay scale
social workers and the harmonisation of pay rates for health and social care

workers.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To acknowledge the current staffing crisis in the social care workforce and
the impact this is having on the Council’s ability to consistently deliver a
safe and effective service.

P | 10
Fudaten—19




To support the action being taken in response to this crisis to ensure
sufficient capacity and resilience to effectively support vulnerable adults
and children.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

WORKFORCE PRESSURES

1.01

Nationally, there are employment and vacancy pressures across key
sectors of the economy. The Health and Social Care pressures are
pressing and require urgent action. Demand for services is higher than
pre-Covid levels and coincide with a reduced workforce capacity.

Regional partners are taking all the actions within their scope and power to
alleviate the pressures on the service. Despite all that is being done
locally, and in the region, health and social care services are in a serious
and deteriorating position which could take us into winter crisis. Our drive
to keep services functioning and able to meet demand are being led
professionally in the regional Recovery Co-ordination Group. The need for
direct assistance with capacity and resources has been escalated to
Welsh Government given the emergency we are facing in maintaining
services and the risk of service failure this winter.

1.02

Flintshire has responded proactively to recruitment and retention
challenges with a range of measures. Specifically, over the last 12 months
we have:

e sponsored officers to commence studies to become social workers

e sponsored 4 OT places on the Open University (OU) course

e targeted newly qualified employees and developed a 3 year programme
to enable them to develop to level 3 social workers

e recruited additional children services assistants and developed routes
for them to qualify as social workers

e expanded our pool of Senior Practitioners to build management support
for new staff and enhance retention opportunities for experienced
workers

e develop a ‘values’ based approach to recruiting front line care workers
with robust induction and development support

e worked with the independent sector to support the development of
approaches to recruit and retain care workers

e worked with Health to seek to align and develop complimentary
recruitment initiatives and minimise competing for the same cohort of
staff

e worked with local university and colleges to promote social care as a
career of choice and to attract new workers

¢ launched the Maethu Cymru/Foster Wales brand supported by national
TV and media campaigns to attract new foster carers.

e promoted and worked with social care Wales to launch the WeCare
Wales recruitment campaign

e developed a number of well-being programmes to support the existing
workforce to stay well

Tudalen 20




1.03

However, even with these strategies we have been unable to ensure
workforce sufficiency leading to pressures across the social care system.
More recently we have social workers moving to other employers via
agency work, and to other local authorities offering higher salaries.
Unfortunately, even with a rolling programme of adverts, we have been
unable to recruit experienced social workers, OT’s or a sufficient number
of additional direct care workers.

1.04

The workforce challenges are leading to:

e waiting lists including access to early help, social work and OT support

e Senior Practitioners in some Teams are having to hold cases,
particularly for complex cases

e where vacancies or sickness arise, there is no capacity in the system to
redistribute cases and they are having to be managed by staff on the
daily Duty system. This results in reactive case work until the case can
be allocated

e Newly Qualified Social Workers (NQSW), Children Services Assistants/
Personal Advisors (CSA/PA) and Community Care Officers (CCO) are
holding or supporting complex cases, necessitating additional
management oversight and support

e pressures in sourcing domiciliary care for people, resulting in a wait for
care packages at home

e pressures in sourcing registered placements for teenagers leading to
the short term use of provision operating outside of regulation

e people waiting for homecare packages in residential care homes in
step down placements.

e pressure of sourcing care home placements in county for nursing and
complex dementia care

e reduced service provision meeting critical needs only

1.05

In response we are making decisive and responsive service adjustments
that are interim to ensure that limited resources are deployed
proportionately across cases depending on need as demand and risk
shifts. This approach reduces risk when compared to an attempt to
maintain all levels of service with the same approach i.e. with the risk that
services are less targeted and more thinly deployed across the board.

1.06

Whilst it is acknowledged that this approach falls short of our desired good
practice models, and in some cases will perhaps only represent minimum
acceptable practice and support, our core principle is that any approach
will continue to prioritise and maintain safeguarding responsibilities across
all services.

1.07

Workforce Project Board

A Task and Finish Project Board has been established chaired by the chief
social serves and head of HR to maximise the effectiveness of recruitment
to all roles within in social services. The meeting currently meets fortnightly
and takes forward the following specific actions.

Tudalen 21




1.08

Commissioned care costs — Regional Approach

Actions have been identified to respond to escalating risk of Providers
exiting the market as increases in the cost of living and insurance impact
on business viability. This includes a letter sent to WG from the Chief
Executives of the organisations represented at the RCG, asking for
support to implement a long term sustainable fee model for commissioned
care.

1.09

Streamlining of HR processes

Actions have been developed to streamline HR processes to make our
recruitment processes more efficient and responsive, where deliverable
within our current IT systems. These include:

- Afast track approval process for front line Social Services vacancies

- Developing a reduced application form — giving due regard to safe
recruitment principles and legislation within RISCA (Registration and
Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Act

- Review of existing processes to identify opportunities for efficiencies

1.10

Marketing of Job Opportunities

Actions centre on innovative advertising and marketing approaches to
attract a good quality workforce. To do this we are building on the Values
Based Recruitment initiative and maximising the positive reputation of
working for Flintshire County Council. This includes:

- Refreshed advertising and social media campaigns, including training
for HR staff on using social media effectively.

- New advertising templates

- Advertising on Care@Flintshire - website

- Showcase direct care roles at job fayre / community events including
the planning a social care job fayre in February 2022

- Engagement with Job Centre, Careers Wales and DWP to ensure the
promotion of social care opportunities

- Promotional video work — some already prepared with WeCare Wales.

- Social Services open days / leaflet drops

1.1

Attracting people to work in social care

- Working with Coleg Cambria to promote social care and attract new
entrants

- Developing placements for newly qualified staff and those seeking
sponsorship

- Working with Communities for Work to explore where we can offer
incentives to care workers

- Developing an options appraisal for Social Care Workforce Academy

1.12

Retention of Workforce

There is a need to consider how we might support the current workforce to
continue with the resilience and hard work shown to date and retain them
in the sector in the long term. Ideas being explored include:

Tudalen 22




- Evaluate proposal for rotation of SW and OT staff in areas vulnerable
to burnout and fatigue

- Develop a local sector awards ceremony for direct care staff

- Explore positive approaches to encourage and reward high workplace
attendance

1.13

Market Supplement for level 3 childcare social workers

One of the immediate actions we have had to take is to instigate the
authority’s Additional Payments Policy. This is in response to a pressing
need to ensure sufficient experienced level 3 qualified childcare social
workers following repeated, unsuccessful recruitment campaigns. The
Policy has enable a temporary 12 month market supplement to bring the
salary for level 3 experienced and qualified childcare social workers to
become comparable with posts outside of the Council.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The implementation of the market supplement as a short term, temporary
arrangement of 12 months duration in November 2021 is £183k. Given
the budgetary pressure already in place for Children’s Services this will be
a Corporate financial pressure to be met from corporate un-earmarked
reserves.

3.00

IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

3.01

A comprehensive risk register has been developed and is attached as
Appendix 1.

3.02

The monitoring and review of a full project risk register is being undertaken
by a specific task & Finish Group. Risks are categorised as follows:

¢ Reputational: the Council’s inability to fulfil its statutory and
essential social care functions.

¢ Financial: the pressure created by the escalating cost of agency
staff and our inability to retain the workforce

e Legislative: delays in the management of court proceedings and
safeguarding.

e Operational: the Market Supplement is time limited with no long tem
solution
e Other operational risks are detailed in the Project Risk Register

4.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED/CARRIED OUT

4.01

None

Tudalen 23




5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix 1 Workforce Risk Register
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None
7.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS
7.01 | Contact Officer: Craig Macleod
Telephone: 01352 701313
E-mail: craig.macleod@flintshire.gov.uk
7.02 | Contact Officer: Susie Lunt
Telephone: 01352 701407
E-mail: susie.lunt@flintshire.gov.uk
8.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
8.01 | None

Tudalen 24




Appendix 2 Social Services Recruitment & Retention Project

Version 1
Published:

Risk Regi

Financial

Risk Ref.

Emerging

11/10/2021

ster — Recruitment & Retention

Risk Title

The pressure created by the escalating cost of agency
workers and our inability to retain staff is not part of the
identified pressures and will be additional to any current or
future budget plans

Risk Type

Strategic

Lead Officer

Neil Ayling

Supporting Officers

Underlying Risk Rating | The risk rating before any mitigating actions

Current Risk Rating This risk rating following the planned mitigation actions

Target Risk Rating The risk rating which is realistically achievable and by when

Risk Trend The trend of the risk since the last review date

NC < No change in risk trend since last review

Risk Status Open denotes a live risk Closed denotes a closed risk
SS Social Services

Underlying Risk

Rating Risk Trend

Current Risk Rating Target Risk Rating Risk Status

Jonathan Davies Open

Emerging

Commissioned providers exiting the market because of
escalating costs, where a long term sustainable fee model is
unaffordable for Local Authorities.

Strategic

Jane Davies

Y
Q3 2022/23

Dawn Holt Open

Reputational

§S29

G¢ usjepnlL

Insufficient capacity in the social care workforce (social work
and occupational therapy) is a risk to the reputation of the
Council and its ability to fulfill its statutory and essential
functions with respect to social care.

Note: We are experiencing significant challenges in
workforce recruitment within a highly competitive market,
where people are choosing other, often better paid, career
choices.

Notel: Risk reworded and escalated from Operational to
Strategic

Strategic

Neil Ayling

Craig Macleod/ Susie

Lunt Open

External Regulation

Emerging

Legislative risks and risks to managing court proceedings
and safeguarding processes

Operational

Craig Macleod

Susie Lunt Open

Adult Serv

ices

S$S09

Insufficient numbers of residential and nursing beds to meet
demand because of the long term fragility and instability of
the care home sector and challenges in the recruitment of
staff

Strategic

Jane Davies

Dawn Holt Open

SS10

Insufficient capacity to provide the quantities and levels of
care to clients at home and in the community because of
challenges in recruitment of direct care workers and
instability in the care market

Strategic

Jane Davies

Dawn Holt Open

Emerging

Vacancy pressures in Adult Services due to difficulties in
recruitment and retention of qualified and experienced social

workers impact on service delivery.

Operational

Susie Lunt

Jane Davies Open

Page 1of 3




Children’s Services / Early Years

Vacancy pressures in Children’s Services due to difficulties

Emerging |in recruitment and retention of qualified and experienced Operational Craig Macleod Jane Davies
social workers impact on service delivery.
Emergin The Market Supplement Policy ends after 12 months with no Proiect Craie Macleod
BINE | oxit strategy and no plans for the future for those workers ’ .
Risk to regional working if not co-ordinated with other North . .
. . . Craig Macleod/ Susie
Emerging |Wales Authorities. Project Lunt
Adult & Children’s Services
Vacancy pressures across Social Services due to difficulties
Emerging |in recruitment and retention of qualified and experienced Operational Susie Lunt Jane Davies
occupational therapists impact on service delivery.
Risk of escalating complaints from individuals as waiting
Emerging [times increase and individuals express dissatisfaction with Operational Jane Davies lan Maclaren
services
Partnership working is adversely impacted as we are
Emerging |increasingly unable to provide a timely response Operational Jane Davies
Recruitment difficulties are compounded by a rising absence ] ]
. . ) . Craig Macleod/ Susie
Emerging |rate, as staff miss the support of their colleagues due to long | Operational Lunt
g term home working.
Q._)— s
2 Age_ncy rates become unaffordable as demand for qualified ' Craig Macleod/ Susie
@wrgmg social workers exceeds supply. Operational Lunt
N
o Retention difficulties as council staff become demoralised, as . .
. . ) . Craig Macleod/ Susie
Emerging |they perceive agency workers having less pressure and Operational
o o . Lunt
additional flexibility around working hours.
There is an increased reliance on newly qualified staff, . .
] . . . . ) Craig Macleod/ Susie
Emerging |coupled with an insufficient supply of practice teachers. Operational Lunt
Hardship fund ceasing next March and the transition
Emerging |between funding streams will become an additional pressure Strategic Neil Ayling
for the Council.
Failure to work together on salary level with regional and
Emerging |bordering Authorities will result in competition between Strategic Neil Ayling
Authorities.
Risk Matrix
Impact Severity Catastrophic Y A

Page 2 of 3

NC

0]
PN pen

Open
NC

0]
PRN pen
NC
o Open
NC Open
x4
NC

0]
PN pen
NC
o Open
NC

(0]
PN pen
NC

0]
PN pen
NC

0]
o pen
NC

Closed
PN ose
NC

Closed
PN ose




Lc usjepnlL

Page 3 of 3

Critical

Significant

Marginal

Unlikely Very Low High

Very High

Extremely High

Likelihood of risk happening




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Eit*@fygmter y Rhaglen 6

Social and Health Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Date of Meeting 9th December 2021
Report Subject Transition Service for young people with disabilities, aged 16-25
years old.
Portfolio Holder Cabinet Member for Social Services
Report Author Chief Officer for Social Services
Type of Report Operational.
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report provides information on the support provided to young people with disabilities
in Flintshire, the service known as Transition team within Child to Adult team. This report
will provide information specifically on:

e The team

e Statistics relating to the team’s work

e Challenges for the future, including Additional Learning Needs changes. (ALN)

e Some examples of the support we provide, including work during the pandemic.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Members note the information contained within this report.

2 Members understand the challenges in relation to the support required and
work ongoing to help families’ expectations as well understanding as the
challenges in relation to the Additional Learning Needs Act.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE TRANSITION SERVICE FOR YOUNG PEOPLE WITH
DISABILITIES, AGED 16-25 YEARS OLD REPORT.

1.01 | The team Transition supports young people with disabilities between the ages of
16 — 25 years and is located within Child to Adult team (C2A), as part of the wider
Disability Services. Social Services discharge its functions under Social Services
Well Being Act. This team operates under one team manager, however, one half
of team focus on children and young people under 16 years of age, and the other
half, the Transition team, focuses on supporting young people aged 16-25 years.

Tudalen 29




If support is still required beyond the age of 25 years, people are transferred to
adult Disability teams for long term support.

The C2A team not only supports the child or young person with a disability, it
takes a whole family approach and so supports the siblings and parents too.

1.02

The team.

Merging what was previously two separate teams has worked well for the young
people and has provided continuity of worker, and has built on relationships for
young people as they become young adults. The team comprises of Social
Workers, Support Workers, OT’s and Community Care Officers. The interface
between both parts of the service benefits young people by sharing experience
and knowledge, and by joint working in the best interest of the young person and
their family.

1.03

To help children with a disability and families to become familiar with the staff
group, we produced a ‘Who’s who'’ of the team which is included as an appendix
for information. We have found that being able to see a photo of their Social
Worker helps the child become familiar with the worker and it has helped with
relationships and conversations about what matters to the young person.

1.04

Support is provided to young people aged 16-25 in a number of areas which
include
e Leaving school and what the future holds
Moving into independent living/supported living
Going to college and planning the future.
Finding work, or using day services
Long term specialist placements
Support to families
Child and adult protection work
Using Direct Payments to achieve what is important to the young person

1.05

Statistics

The Total numbers of children and young people supported by C2A team is 213
with an age range of 0-25 yrs. Siblings of disabled children often receive support
from the Transition team, they are not included in the numbers.

We support a range of disabilities, a child can be considered to be disabled if he
or she has a significant problem with, communication, comprehension, physical
functioning or vision and hearing needs, disabled children can have a
combination of these disabilities. Most common are learning disability, severe
autism, and muscular dystrophies, cerebral palsy to name a few.

At the time of writing we support.

0-16 years 114 disabled children
16-25 years 99 disabled young people.

1.06

The budget funding is used to fund, services such as specialist residential
colleges placements. The cost of these range can from £100,000 per annum to
£3000, 000 depending on the needs of the young person and the specialist
nature of the placement. The funding follows the young person into adulthood

Tudalen 30




1.07

Residential colleges and new legislation changes.

There are changed being introduced as part of the Additional Learning Needs
Act. For some young disabled people, local colleges such as Deeside and
Northop are not able to offer places. In these instances, Residential colleges
offer additional support and specialist staff. For others, families express a
preference for residential college over a local one, this can be for a various
reasons.

The challenge comes when Social Services rightly assess for what is needed,
rather than purely what families want for their son or daughter, social worker are
often challenged by families in relation to college and placements and we must
manage expectations .

The costs for residential placements vary due to the specialist nature of the
provision and are currently part funded by Welsh Government (Educational
element). Social Services are asked to fund the Social Care element of the
package.

The planned introduction of the Additional Learning Needs (ALN) Act will change
this funding arrangement. Welsh Government will transfer the funding to the
Local Authority, the local authority will then be expected to fund the Educational
element as well as the Social Care support.

It is not yet known what formula will be used to transfer the funding, or how much
funding will actually transferred.

The risk to the Local Authority is that the amount of funding transferred may not
be sufficient to fund all expectation of assessed needs. Once the detail is
announced by Welsh Government, further work will be required. Education and
Social Services are prepared for this work and a report could be presented to
joint scrutiny committees if appropriate.

Early discussions with the ALN co-ordinator based in Education have
commenced. Consideration is being given to into a pooled budget arrangement
which will support both Education Social Services. This is work in progress and
proposals will be presented to Chief officers on completion.

1.08

Case study 1

L is a young man with a learning disability who lived with his parents and was
leaving college, making decisions about his future. During this period, his mum
sadly died and L and Dad became very dependent on each other. This meant
they spent lots of time at home and L became reluctant to leave the house
without Dad. The Transition worker supported both of them to look to the future
and to help L build a life outside the home. Three years later and after much time
invested in this work, L has moved into supported living and is living the life of a
young man learning to be as independent as possible. His Dad recently wrote in
to the worker and said “Massive thank you. You have really made a difference
to L. | know (wife) would be so proud of the young man he has turned into and a
lot of that is down to you. He is thriving-you made it easier for me-at times it was
really difficult, and with your help and direction, he has finally started to shine”.




1.09

Case study 2

G is a young man with learning disability, epilepsy, some challenging behaviours
and couldn’t live with his family. He was in a residential placement some distance
away from Flintshire which made family contact difficult. Life was quite restricted
for G and his world tended to be limited to within the placement and grounds, his
challenging behaviour meant going out and about was difficult, and didn’t happen
very often. .

The Social Worker wanted to find him something much closer to home, and with
a more appropriate provider, his family supported this move. Social Worker
supported by Brokerage team sourced a local provider and worked with G’s
family to progress this move.

He moved back into Flintshire where his family can now see him regularly. He
lives with a small number of other young people and the provider has worked
really hard with G, offering a homely place to live and support to be able to go
out socially. For the first time ever, he recently went to the swimming baths and
was supported by two staff to go in the water (staff though he would refuse but
to their delight he went in and loved it). The staff took photos and video of the
occasion so his family could see how far he has come. This may seem like a
small step but it is a massive leap for G. He now has a safe way of exercising
and reducing his challenging behaviour. He has a regular outing to look forward
to and his behaviour has improved at home.

During the pandemic, families have found themselves in real difficulties with
young people having to stay at home. Parents report increases in challenging
behaviour, boredom, loss of routine, stress on parents and siblings. The
Transition team have worked tirelessly, working within Covid regulations, to
make life easier for families. Support has been difficult to arrange, has involved
creativity, and includes

The team worked really hard during the first school closure to get children places
in the school hub. This involved presenting the need for this provision to a panel
from Education and Social Services, managing the high expectation of parents
for full time provision, and arranging the agreed attendance.

Creative use of Direct Payments. An example of one application for funding
came from a family who had recently booked and paid for a family holiday on the
West coast of Wales. They wanted to take the young person on a boat trip but
his challenging behaviour (grabbing people and pulling them) would have been
a risk to others on the boat. Direct Payments was used to fund the difference
between a shared boat trip and a private hire. The family were able to safely
spend time on the boat for relatively low cost.

The team have worked to find whatever support has been available and includes
the Theatre Clwyd schemes (which includes siblings of disabled children), and
referrals to the Action For Children Creative and Flexible respite. This scheme is
funded by Social Services and offers support to families in ways which they
decide will work best. One example is that Action For Children can fund a support
worker to accompany a family on a trip out and provide one to one support for
the disabled youngster, allowing the family to enjoy their time together.

Day to day support for families. One mother told us how invaluable her regular
phone calls were with the,Sogia| Workey: calls from Social Worker were a lifeline

I'uudicii o4




to me, having someone just there listening to how | was feeling made a real
difference to me. She didn’t need to do anything, just be there for me, | don’t
know how | would have coped without it:

The affect the pandemic has had includes an increased request for residential
placements amongst families who have found it really difficult to cope with having
the person at home.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The Transition to Adulthood budget pressure currently included within the
MTFES for 2022/23 is £0.943m. At this time the Local Government financial
settlement for 2022/23 is not known, however the Council’s budget pressures
are significant and there is a possibility of a funding shortfall. To be prudent
any controllable or partially controllable pressures are being reviewed and
consequences for any reduction or deferment of these pressures explored.
There is therefore a chance that should the Welsh Government settlement not
provide sufficient funding, the 2022/23 transition pressure may be partially
deferred until 2023/24.

3.00

IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

3.01

In order to support the budget planning process we hold a multi-disciplinary
panel consisting of Social Workers, Education and Health colleagues. The
panel identifies all our young disabled people aged 14, and considers in detail
their likely future needs, these are then tracked through on going panel process
and costs attributed, according to need.

3.02

Young people attending Residential College are not included in Charging Policy
and therefore no income is received. Social Services could introduce a charge
for services as contribute to cost of placement. Any changes to the current
system would need careful consideration and consultation.

This need further exploration.

3.03

Risk assessment in place as part of the ALN work with education colleagues.

4.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

4.01

Any changes to current practice will have to be shared with young people,
families, schools and wider stakeholders.

4.02

Education colleagues have appointed full time ALN co-ordinator. Both services
are working closely on new process.

Tudalen 33




5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 None
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 None
7.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS
7.01 | Contact Officer: Jo Taylor
Telephone: 01352 701341
E-mail: jo.taylor@flintshire.gov.uk
8.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
8.01

Tudalen 34



mailto:jo.taylor@flintshire.gov.uk

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 7

Sir y Fflint
("ﬂimgbjre

Social & Health Care Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Date of Meeting oth December 2021
Report Subject Supporting the Stability of the Social Care Market
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Social Services
Report Author Chief Officer for Social Services
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The whole health and social care sector across the UK is currently experiencing
sever pressures arising from COVID 19, the increased demand for services which
is higher now than pre-pandemic, and a significant reduction in capacity arising
from a mix of staff shortages and the inability to recruit new staff into the sector.

This report reflects the support being made available by the Council to create
stability in the independent social care market which in turn increases capacity
within the system and supports the health board to maintain patient flow through
the health system and support the discharge of patients back into the community.

Flintshire County Council has been leading the work of the North Wales Regional
Leadership Group in working creatively to address the challenges and identify
immediate and long-term solutions which can either be implemented locally or
which need national support by Welsh Government.

Part of this work is to review the funding required to support an inflationary
increase for the social care provider market in 2022/23 as well as an ask of Welsh
Government for sustainable care fees which address the true cost of care, but
which are currently outside the financial envelope available to the Council.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the Committee notes the progress made to support the stability of the
social care sector in Flintshire.

Tudalen 35




That the Committee reviews and comments on the Social Care cost
pressures.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING SUPPORTING THE STABLIITY OF THE SOCIAL CARE
MARKET

1.01

The COVID 19 pandemic has brought to a head the sever pressures within
the health and social care sector which are manifesting themselves in
many different ways. The root causes of these pressures have been
identified as:

e anincrease in demand post-COVID as families who had cared for
loved ones at home during the pandemic now turn to services for
care and support

e people choosing to live at home for as long as possible, with a
reluctance to move to a care home, this in turn creates additional
demand for domiciliary care

e health services are at maximum capacity as they work through
waiting lists for planned and routine treatments, whilst also
continuing to care for those affected by COVID-19

o the social care workforce are exhausted with many leaving the
sector either to take on roles outside social care, or making life-style
changes

e recruitment of workers into all areas of social care is very
challenging, with care providers reporting the lowest number of
applicants in living memory. Salaries, terms and conditions and
competition from other sectors are seen as the main reasons for
these difficulties.

National Ask

The Council has worked with North Wales partners to put in place an
action plan for the region, as well as an ask of Welsh Government to
support the sector. This was submitted to Welsh Government in
September (Appendix 1) and has been part of the reference material to
support Ministers and civil servants. At time of writing we await an
announcement from Welsh Government of the type and level of support for
social care.

Regional Action

The North Wales Health and Social Care Tactical Silver Response Group
remains in place and has been working to deliver meaningful statistics to
help identify pressure points in the system and address those, this
includes work to identify and speed up the discharge of those individuals
who are medically fit.

1.06

A North Wales Workforce Task and Finish Group has been established to
review and amend the Memorandum of Understanding between care
providers and the health board, which gives social care providers access
to the Health Board Staff Bank. This Task and Finish Group has also

Tudalen 36




reviewed the establishment of a carer register to support social care
providers who are reliant on agency care staff.

1.07

A Falls Task and Finish Group has been established to develop a multi-
agency Community Assistance Team who can support individuals who fall
at home, or in a care home and who are unable to receive a timely
ambulance response due to the increased pressures on the Welsh
Ambulance Service Trust (WAST).

Local Initiatives

In 2019, the Council obtained funding through Cadwyn Clwyd and the
Welsh Government Foundational Economy Fund to establish Microcare
with the view to increasing the number of care providers delivering well-
being and personal care in the community. The initiative is in its second
year and has proven incredibly successful with 22 Microcarers now up and
running delivering over 500 hours of care per week to the residents of
Flintshire. This has helped to support the increased demand on both in-
house domiciliary care services and the independent sector care
providers.

1.10

We have invested in our Care Brokerage Team to allow them to broker not
only domiciliary care packages but to also source and arrange care home
packages. Our Care Brokerage Team have invested in digital technology
and utilise the Council digital mapping system to map community care
packages and ensure the best use of resources at any one time.

1.1

Our Care Brokerage Team have also developed strong working
relationships with the independent care providers and work closely to
maximise carer capacity and reduce travel time to make best use of the
resources available.

1.12

Our in-house reablement service continues to work closely with the Care
Brokerage Team to deliver flexible care packages and meet the ongoing
demand for domiciliary care.

1.13

The Council’s strategic decision to support the expansion of Marleyfield
House Care Home have created additional capacity in the system to
accommodate the Discharge to Recover and Assess model (D2RA) which
allows individuals to leave hospital and move into a care home where
therapeutic services are on hand to support their reablement and
undertake a true assessment of their care and support needs once they
have stabilised following a hospital admission and discharge.

1.14

A Planning and Development Officer post has been put in place to
coordinate a number of recruitment and retention initiatives across the
Flintshire Social Care Sector. These initiatives include a series of job fairs,
the use of electric bikes /scooters to allow non-drivers to complete
domiciliary care rounds, the delivery of Social Care Induction Training for
those not in education, employment or training to explore a career in social
care, and many more.

Tudalen 37




1.15

A Recruitment and Retention Task and Finish Group has been established
to review amongst other areas, in-house recruitment processes, creative
and modern job adverts and the speed of recruitment.

Financial Support

There remains a significant risk to the financial stability and sustainability
of the independent care provider market as the costs of delivering care
continue to rise, an example being the increase in utility costs (gas and
electric), increase in food prices, increase in inductance premiums and the
necessary increase in staff wages to retain existing staff and recruit new.

1.18

The sector is competing against other sectors in particular retail and
hospitality and Welsh Government support is urgently required to meet the
Real Living Wage commitment, as well as additional care provider costs.

1.19

The Council has worked with providers and North Wales partners to
identify the inflationary cost increases anticipated for 2022/23, these have
been set aside in the MTFS as a Social Care Commissioning pressure of
£2.698m. This is an increase of £0.746m on the original MTFS forecast to
take account of the new National Living Wage of £9.50 p.h. and a higher
than anticipated Consumer Prices Index increase. Further modelling is
currently being undertaken which may result in a further pressure if
inflationary increases continue to rise.

1.20

It is important to state that these are only inflationary increases and do not
address the core concerns relating to the historic national underfunding of
the social care sector over many years. The true cost of care is reflected in
the Ask of Welsh Government and in subsequent papers submitted by
WLGA (Welsh Local Government Association) and ADSS Cymru
(Association of Directors of Social Services Cymru).

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The 2022/23 pressure for Social Care Commissioning is currently recorded
at £2.698m within the MTFS.

2.02

Resources have been made available through Recovery funding to support
the Planning and Development Officer post.

2.03

A limited amount of resource has been made available to facilitate local
initiative (for example the printing of leaflets to advertise care as a career
and the creation of videos to attract staff to the care sector).

3.00

IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

3.01

A full Risk Register is recoded and maintained through the Recruitment and
Retention Task and Finish Group. These risks are reported at each group
meeting and shared with the Social Services Programme Board as a
standing agenda item.

Tudalen 38




4.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED/CARRIED OUT

4.01 | Consultation has been taking place regularly with our independent care
providers in Flintshire, as well as with partner agencies from across North
Wales. The findings from these consultation and engagement sessions are
feeding into the work of the Planning and Development Officer and the Task
and Finish Group.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — North Wales Regional Leadership Board Letter to Welsh
Government

6.00 |LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None

7.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS

7.01 | Contact Officer: Jane Davies, Senior Manager Safeguarding and
Commissioning
Telephone: 01352 702503
E-mail: jane.m.davies@flintshire.gov.uk

8.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

8.01 | (1) MTFS — Medium Term Financial Strategy — financial pressures which

make up the additional budget requirement within a Portfolio area.

(2) Health Board Staff Bank — an in house staffing agency arrangement
where staff can be employed by the health board on either flexible
contracts and provide relief cover when shifts cannot be staffed.

(3) Foundational Economy Fund — A Welsh Government fund which
allows for the testing of innovative ways of supporting and growing
foundational economy so that we can spread good practice right across
Wales. The Fund supports experimental projects that are collaborative and
innovative, test which Governmental interventions works best and
challenge the conventional ways of doing things.

(4) Cadwyn Clwyd - Focuses on actions, which stimulate grass-root
participation, partnership working and innovation to support projects for

Tudalen 39



mailto:jane.m.davies@flintshire.gov.uk

rural communities and sector groups. It works directly with local
communities to assist in the development and implementation of projects,
which benefit the area’s local economy.

(5) Real Living Wage - The Real Living Wage is based on the cost of
living and is voluntarily paid by nearly 9,000 UK employers.

(6) National Living Wage (National Minimum Wage) - The National
Minimum Wage is the minimum pay per hour almost all workers are
entitled to. The National Living Wage is higher than the National Minimum
Wage and is paid to workers over the age of 23.

Tudalen 40




Bwrdd Arweinyddiaeth
Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru

Arwain Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

North Wales Regional
Leadership Board

L eading Public Services

Gan Gadeirydd Bwrdd Arweinyddiaeth From the Chair of the North Wales
Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru, Regional Leadership Board,
Swyddfa'r Arweinydd Cadeirydd Office of the Leader

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Siriol Wrecsam, Wrexham County Borough Council
Neuadd y Dref, Guildhall,

Wrecsam, Wrexham,

LL11 1AY LL11 1AY

Ffon/Telephone: 07775 885053 Date: 29" September 2021

Email/Ebost: stephen.jones@wlga.gov.uk

Eluned Morgan MS,

Minister for Health and Social Services

Email/Ebost: Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Welsh Government, 5" Floor, Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

Dear Eluned,

Critical Pressure on Health and Social Care Services in North Wales

The North Wales Regional Leadership Board met on 17t September 2021. The
meeting received a report from the Regional Co-ordination Group, which is acting
with support from this Board, the Local Resilience Forum and all the partner
organisations to assess the current strain on services and to make
recommendations on how to mitigate against the pressures on our services.

The meeting heard that there are severe pressures on health and social care
services arising from Covid 19, demand for services rising higher than pre-Covid
levels and reduced capacity arising from a mix of staff shortages and reduced
productivity due to the additional cleaning and PPE measures to prevent the spread
of Covid-19.

The Board concluded that services and partners are working well and closely
together. Partners in the region are doing their utmost to increase capacity and
maintain the flow of patients through the system from the community/primary care
into hospitals and then the discharge of patients back into the community, including
formal care arrangements.

CYNGOR

CYNGOR . .
SBR TRYSMON I~ @sn Ddinbych (@ Sit Y Filint Wmﬂ
SWP stk oF anciesey  CONWY QY Denbighshire Flintshire =2

“‘-‘3# COUNTY COUNCIL CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL COUNTY COUNCIL COUNTY COUNCR WI'GCSJITI

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Tudalen 41

§



mailto:stephen.jones@wlga.gov.uk
mailto:stephen.jones@wlga.gov.uk
mailto:Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales
mailto:Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Bwrdd Arweinyddiaeth
Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru

Arwain Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

North Wales Regional
Leadership Board

L eading Public Services

The regional partners are taking all the actions within their scope and power to
alleviate the pressures on the service. Despite all that is being done locally, and in
the region, health and social care services are in a serious and deteriorating position
which could take us into winter crisis. Indeed, one of our officers advised us that the
winter pressures of 2021/22 will be the worst we have ever experienced.

Our drive to keep services functioning and able to meet demand are being led
professionally in the regional Recovery Co-ordination Group. Our officers had no
option but to advise that the emergency we are facing in maintaining services is
escalated to you because will not be able to prevent service failure this winter
without help from the Welsh Government. We are escalating to only where
decisions, capacity and resources are beyond our control.

Special recognition of the efforts of staff in health, social care and public services
more generally over the last year is needed. They have kept services going through
the Pandemic. However, after over 18 months “hard grind” keeping services going
through the Pandemic, many staff are experiencing “burnout”. Maintaining the
capacity and capability of the workforce is the highest risk identified by the Board in
keeping services viable.

The Board appreciates the support and partnership of the Welsh Government
throughout the Covid-19 pandemic. The Board aims to establish a strong and
focussed partnership with you to develop an action plan with additional resources for
relevant partners that will enable us to maintain services through the winter. We
welcome that your officials have invited the RCG to make detailed and costed
requests on our behalf.

The region’s Recovery Co-ordination Group has developed a set of current and
costed proposals that cover a dynamic and changing set of pressures on social care
and health services. This document of proposals escalates mitigation measures to
you. The principle of escalation and the development of proposals have been
discussed with your officials and they are expecting the RCG to submit the paper by
the 15t October 2021. We are pleased to attach and submit the document for urgent
review and discussion between your officials and the RCG.

The proposals are based on whole systems review of the health and social care
sector and will benefit both social care and hospitals by improving flow and care in a
challenging environment for the sector.

§

CYNGOR S CYNGOR CINGOR .
SR . YNYSMON = ‘@ﬁr Ddinbych [y it y Filint Wmﬂ
SWLE [SLE OF ANGLESEY CONWY s Denbighshire Flintshire ==

"-‘5‘# COUNTY COUNCIL CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL COUNTY COUNCIL COUNTY COUNCR Wl'(’(SdITI

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Tudalen 42



Bwrdd Arweinyddiaeth
Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru

Arwain Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

North Wales Regional
Leadership Board

L eading Public Services

Examples of the help we need which were discussed in the meeting were: -

e Retention of the Covid-19 Local Authority Hardship Fund (and LHB/WAST
equivalent) through to April 2022. Additional funding will enable partners to
help retain and recruit staff through higher pay rates and retention/recruitment
bonuses. Social care jobs are simply not competitive with retail and delivery
occupations which offer similar or more pay with less stress.

e Messaging from the Welsh Government to manage public expectations
through the winter and to clarify pathways to care for the public this winter, in
the context of a perfect storm of CV-19, flu and the demand for health and
social care services higher than pre-pandemic levels.

e Relaxing statutory and performance reporting and frameworks to allow every
possible working hour on the part of all levels of staff to be focussed on
responding to averting a winter crisis.

e Instituting a limited temporary visa scheme for health and social care workers
aimed at former residents of the UK who left post-Brexit (by making
representations to the UKG). The loss of access to employment markets
across the EU and the outflow of many EU citizens following Brexit has
exacerbated labour shortages.

These suggestions, and more, are described in more detail in the attached RCG
paper.

Public Services worked successfully and effectively in partnership under the
leadership of the Welsh Government to battle through previous phases of the Covid-
19 Pandemic. We seek to offer you a partnership with us. We have a one care
system approach that, with the additional resources and flexibilities your support can
bring, can make an impact in averting a crisis in care this winter. We look to you for
that critical leadership and funding that will enable us to work our way through this
year’s challenging “winter pressures”.

The Board is a strong regional partnership with representation from, and the support
of, the six councils, BCUHB, WAST, NWP and NWRFS. If we can work together with
you to manage and reduce (where we can) demand and also increase the capacity
of the workforce we can maintain services, albeit at a lower level than normal. We
can then work together on recovery, seeking to clear backlogs and raise standards
of performance and quality of service.

§

CYNGOR S CYNGOR OINGOR '
SR . YNYSMON = ‘@ﬁr Ddinbych [y it y Filint Wmﬂ
SWLE [SLE OF ANGLESEY CONWY s Denbighshire Flintshire ==

"-‘5‘# COUNTY COUNCIL CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL COUNTY COUNCIL COUNTY COUNCR Wl'(’(SdITI

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Tudalen 43



Bwrdd Arweinyddiaeth
Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru

Arwain Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

North Wales Regional
Leadership Board

L eading Public Services

We look forward to your officials and our officers in the RCG being able to agree a
package of measures for the region that will enable health and social care services
to be maintained through this winter.

Yours sincerely,

o g

Councillor Mark Pritchard, Cynghorydd Linos Medi Huws,
Chair, North Wales Regional Vice Chair, North Wales Regional
Leadership Board and Leader Leadership Board a Arweinydd, Cyngor
Wrexham County Borough Council Sir Ynys Mon

\EM_\;:\\ \3\ Ea™
Mark Polin OBE, o Councillor Huw Evan OBE,
Chair, Betsi Cadwaladr University Leader, Denbighshire County Council

Health Board

L. 8 Rk W%’//ﬂ

Cynghorydd Dyfrig Siencyn, Arweinydd,
Cyngor Gwynedd

C)//L/’_"

Councillor Charlie McCoubrey,
Leader, Conwy County Borough Council

Councillor lan B. Roberts,
Leader, Flintshire County Council

CYNGOR OmGoR =
SBR . YNYS MON = Sir Ddinbych (g Sir Y Fflint W
S stk o ANGLESEY  CONWY 2k Denbighshire Flintshire &M

’-'-‘,‘.‘.‘V COUNTY COUNCIL CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL COUNTY COUNCIL COUNTY COUNGR. WI'ECSJITI

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Tudalen 44



North Wales Recovery Co-ordination Group

Support for North Wales Health and Social Care

The North Wales Recovery Co-ordination Group (RCG) was commissioned by the
Regional Leadership Board to develop this submission to Welsh Government. This
paper is supported by the North Wales Health & Social Care Leadership Group and the
North Wales Health and Social Care Tactical Silver Group, with members of both

groups contributing extensively.

As key regional partners in North Wales we have come together to review and act on
the Health and Social Care system challenges which we currently face. We have a
challenging and deteriorating situation and need to act now to avert a winter crisis within

the sector.

We are working together and creatively, to do everything within our scope and power to
address the challenges. We have identified both immediate and long-term solutions
and this paper seeks to escalate requests where we do not have the decision-making
power, capacity or resources to enact solutions. National support and intervention is

needed urgently.

Tudalen 45



The Immediate Ask

We have identified that the recruitment and retention of the social care and social

services workforce is the core issue and the region’s ask of Welsh Government is

summarised below:

Enhanced national recruitment campaign.

Parity of esteem reflected in national press releases and Ministerial messaging.
Relaxation of CIW and SCW guidance and regulations to allow flexible
deployment of care workers across services.

Agree flexibility of grant funding to allow existing WG grants to be utilised
creatively to support the current crisis

Sustainable Care Fees allowing for Fair Pay for Care Workers.

Sustainable Fair pay for Local Authority employed Care Workers.

Cease the tapering of the Hardship Fund and extension of the fund into 2022/23.
Review of PHW Guidance

Support for Unpaid Carers

Greater flexibility in the re-deployment of health care staff (OT, Practice
Development Nurses, CHC staff) to increase the wrap around support for care
providers with a focus on training, education and quality and safety. This may
result in breaches in the new CHC framework delivery

Virtual Recruitment Days

Recruitment and Retention bonus payments

Delay in the delivery of the new CHC Framework

Financial support to facilitate regional mutual aid programmes.

It is acknowledged that these asks need to be supported by full risk assessments

completed by the key partners and in conjunction with Welsh Government as required.

Tudalen 46



Ly usjepn

Proposals

National Ask Context Regional Actions Initial Costing Timescale
Enhanced national | Current TV advertising limited to A north Wales media campaign | Regional Immediate
recruitment terrestrial channels. Our request is for | supported by local marketing Budget
campaign more advertising under the ‘We Care activity centring on personal Requirements —

Wales’ brand to include: stories to spotlight intrinsic TBC
e more frequent TV advertising motivation factors associated
e advertising on TV subscription and | with care and social services.
On-Demand services
e a radio advertising campaign Identify local “champions” or
e asmart and social media campaign | NHS/GPs to front our
targeting individuals according to Recruitment campaigns — to
their profiles emphasise the integrated
element of our Workforce — e.g
“by join the social care
Workforce you’re helping the
NHS”
Parity of Esteem Support from national influencers: First | Identify local influencers within No identifiable | Immediate
Minister, Minister and Deputy Minister | our communities and create the | finance
Health colleagues | for Health and Social Services, CMO same narrative to reinforce the | implication

are hugely
respected and
valued (and rightly
s0), however the
same value is not
currently bestowed
upon the social
care workforce

etc.

Strong messaging on value of social
care, esteem in which workforce are
held.

A national Hearts and Minds
Campaign.

value of social care in our local
communities.




8t usjepnL

National Ask Context Regional Actions Initial Costing Timescale
Relaxation of CIW | Direction from Welsh Government to No identifiable | Immediate
and SCW allow for the temporary relaxation of finance
regulation regulations that prohibit the movement implication

of staff between social care settings.
With greater flexibility on how the
workforce can be utilised, local
authorities and care providers can
make best use of the workforce
available to deliver care where demand
is greatest.
Agree flexibility of | Existing grants are available supporting No identifiable | Immediate
grant funding to (for example Flying Start). At this time finance
allow existing WG | of crisis, the flexibility to utilise grant implication
grants to be money to support the whole social care
utilised creatively sector would give additional support
to support the where needed.
current crisis.
Sustainable Care | Current Pay Rates for carers are We have already undertaken an | If our aspiration | By 01/04/22

Fees —
Independent
Providers

around the National Living Wage. The
current North Wales fee structure
allows for ¢.£9.00p.h. for the
independent care sector care workers.

These employers compete against:
Local Authorities - £10.82 p.h.
Health Board -£11.13 p.h.
Lidl -£10.70 p.h.

Whilst pay is not the only factor, a lack
of fair pay to reflect to complexities of
the work is a significant contributor in
the current crisis.

Based on 2021/22 figures

open book exercise with a range
a care home providers and

utilised the latest LaingBuisson

model to establish the True Cost
of Care across the region,

based on an average carer pay
rate of £10.31p.h.

Category | Current | True %

Average | Cost Inc.
Res £599 £950 59%
Res EMI | £641 £918 43%
Nurs £855 £1,221 | 43%
Nurs £897 £1,074 | 20%
EMI

is to meet
£12.00 p.h. for
all care workers
across north
Wales as well
as accounting
for other cost
increases (e.g.
insurance,
agency costs,
increase hours
due to enhance
service user
complexity) the
annual gap as
at 2021/22 is c.

£133.803m




61 usjfepnL

Sustainable Fair
Pay for Local
Authority Care
Workers

Increase the average local authority
pay rate from £10.82 per hour to £12.00
per hour (an increase of £1.18 p.h.)

Based on 2021/22 figures.

An agreement to pay £12.00 per
hour as a minimum wage for all
direct care staff across the north
Wales social care sector would
significantly reduce workforce
movement between employers.

It is acknowledge that initially
this may need to be arranged
through either ‘retainer pay’ or
‘market supplement’
mechanisms until full Job
Evaluation processes can be
implemented.

It is also important to note that
this would need to be an all
Wales consideration.

£3.534m

By 01/04/22

Linked to
Sustainable Pay
Rate, we need to
support providers
immediately. We
ask that Welsh
Government cease
the tapering of the
Hardship Fund and
continue at the
current levels until
30 September
2022

We recognise that achieving
sustainable care fees may not be
achieved until the next financial year
(2022/23), therefore our immediate ask
is the continuation of the Hardship Fund
to provide ongoing support to address
inflationary pressures in 2021/22.

It is recognised that local authorities
agreed to the tapering of the hardship
fund, however circumstances have
changed significantly since the start of
this current financial year and it is felt
that the situation has deteriorated
significantly.

We also ask for a continuation of the
Hardship Fund at current levels in first 6
months of 2022/23, to further stabilise
the sector.

Estimated cost
-£15m

Estimated cost
-£15m

Immediate




0G usjepnyL

National Ask Context Initial Costing Timescale
Review of PHW Time a care home is closed (Red Status) — currently we do whole home | No identifiable | Immediate
Guidance testing (WHT) after the home has been clear of any positive results | finance

(residents or staff) for 14 days. Even if all the results are negative, the home | implication

cannot open until after the 21t day. Could consideration be given to
removing the restrictions earlier?

Other care settings and those for working age adults — further guidance
has been promised but to date none received. The risk factors for those
who are not extremely clinically vulnerable have not been communicated
as fully for those who are.

Guidance for new residents entering a red home — Although this is a
PHW decision, we need speedier turnaround times on decisions. An
example is a young person in hospital for over 2 months who requires a
specialist placement which keeps going red, and discharge has repeatedly
been missed — this is not in the best interest of the individual to remain in
hospital, but no alternative placement is available. In August PHW advised
that a Risk assessment tool kit, supported by training was in development
and we await it

All residents require 14 days isolation on return or entering a Care
Home from hospital (Green or Red Homes) — could the isolation
requirements be reviewed so that vaccination status and an enhanced
testing regime introduced to minimize risk?

Care Home Status — currently a home goes red as soon as there are two
or more cases — this does not take into account the size or type of home or
the number of staff working there. For our larger homes this results in
them being red for prolonged periods and repeated episodes of isolation,
restricted visiting for the residents. In addition some of the homes have
separate facilities which could be co-horted, so that part of the home (with
agreement with the EHO, IPC advice) be opened. Can a more
proportionate response be considered?

Staffing — In situations of extreme staffing crisis when consideration is
being given to moving the residents into hospital or other care settings,
could they be further guidance on how this is managed. What
circumstances would be acceptable for physically well positive staff
(voluntary, with full disclosure) caring for positive residents, and who
should make that decision




1G usjepnyt

National Ask Context Regional Actions Initial Costing Timescale
Support for Unpaid | A one-off payment or direct payment to | Respite — boost to funding c. 8,000 Immediate
Carers carers to focus of families under provided to local authorities to individuals in

extreme pressure due to the complex fund a range of respite provision | North Wales
care needs of their loved one. receive Carer’s
Allowance — a
Also create flexibility for families to use payment of
Direct Payments to support their needs £230 to all
through the crisis. would equate to
£1.840m
Virtual Replicate a recent Health Board virtual | Regional virtual recruitment days | TBC Immediate
Recruitment Days | recruitment Day, but for Social Care to be arranged to obtain
specifically expressions of interest to work in
Social Care
Recruitment All new starter in Wales during the Local authorities to administer To illustrate - Immediate
approach — golden | remainder of financial year. Payment 3,000 joiners at
hello made after 6 weeks. Suggest £250. £250 =
£0.750m
Retention Benchmarked against labour market Local authorities to administer c. £20m By 01/04/22
approach — competitors. Payment in March, to

payment at 6
months (but
consider further
payment, or split
payment to 12
months to
encourage
stability)

retain capacity by incentivising people
to stay in the sector.




¢G usjepny

National Ask Context Regional Actions Initial Costing Timescale
Acknowledgement | Greater flexibility in the re-deployment | To undertake a comprehensive No identifiable | By 31/10/21
of the potential for | of health care staff (OT, Practice risk assessment associated with | finance
unavoidable Development Nurses, CHC staff) to this ask. implication but
breeches in increase the wrap around support for discussion
delivering the New | care providers with a focus on training, required with
CHC framework education and quality and safety. This HIW/CIW
and others may result in breaches in the new CHC

framework delivery
With additional wrap around support
care providers are more confident to
provide care for individuals within the
acuity mix, supporting improved patient
flow from hospital.
Financial support Delivery of the following:
to facilitate e AFalls Support Programme | Estimated costs | by 30/11/21

regional mutual
aid programmes.

through North Wales Fire and

Rescue and St. John’s
Ambulance — replicating an
existing service in South
Wales. To reduce demand
on WAST to lift fallers.

e Redeploy office based nurses

into the community to create

further capacity in the District

Nursing and Community
Psychiatric Nursing pool

¢ Regional advertising
campaign

£0.270m

No identifiable
finance
implication

Estimated cost
£0.050m

Total Financial
Ask

Exc. Hardship Fund

£160.247m




The immediate ask of the North Wales Region

As a region we are also requesting mutual aid from partners, outlined below:

e To build on previous Falls Support pilot programme delivered by North Wales Fire

and Rescue and develop a model to support our current demands.

e Acknowledgement of the potential for unavoidable breeches in delivering the New

CHC framework and others

e Deliver a proactive, multi-media regional advertising campaign that mirrors the

national campaign and compliments local advertising and marketing activity.

Long Term Solutions — Identified for future review

e Grade compression and the need to review and increase pay for Senior Care
Workers, Deputy Managers, Team Managers etc. across both the independent

sector and local authority employed carers.

e The Health and Social Care Workforce model of the future, including integrated
teams, equal pay for equal value, harmonised Terms and Conditions of

Employment.

e Extension of the existing Health Board Nursing Bank to include 2" phase agency

brokers.

e Health Board delivery of domiciliary care or the block commissioning of care home
beds — at this critical time it is felt this would further destabilise the market.

However, as a region we appreciate there is a need to explore alternative delivery

Tudalen 53



models once the immediacy of the crisis has passed.

e Review of the choice agenda.

e Explore options with Registered Socal Landloads to provide low level domiciliary
care tasks.

Contributing Partners

e Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
e Conwy County Council

e Denbighshire County Council

e Flintshire County Council

e Gwynedd Council

e Isle of Anglesey Council

e Ministry of Defence

e Natural Resources Wales

e North Wales Councils Regional Emergency Planning Service
e North Wales Fire and Rescue

e North Wales Police

e Public Health Wales

e Wales Ambulance Service Trust

e Wrexham County Borough Council

Tudalen 54



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 8

Sir y Fflint
("ﬂi.@!gbjre

SOCIAL AND HEALTH CARE SCRUTINY COMMITEE

Date of Meeting 9th December 2021
Report Subject Ealy Years and Flying Start programmes
Cabinet Member Deputy Leader of the Council (Partnerships) and Cabinet
Member for Social Services
Report Author Chief Officer (Social Services)
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report provides an overview of early years services and the impact the
pandemic has had on babies and young children. The report sets out: i) the
‘response’ we deployed to support parents and young children through Flying Start
and speech, language and communication (SLC) support and ii) our work with
partners to develop effective and seamless services as we enter the
recover/rebuild phase of the pandemic and the associated service development .

The next phase of service development is critical. Whilst the pandemic has
brought challenges, it has also brought opportunities for new learning and
adaptation of service delivery to ensure families receive the support required. Our
approach to rebuilding is aligned to the aims of the Early Years Pathfinder
Integration and Transformation work, providing the best start for every child, to
move beyond pre-pandemic services and structures to a nurturing society that
supports the caregiving capacity of parents, to enable parents to help us design
better systems, working in collaboration with partners. Our core priorities center
on the continuation of support for the Flying Start programme; funding for childcare
for more families; services to support relationships and mental health, SLC support
and the development and use of partnership data to ensure an informed and
targeted approach to service delivery.

This work forms part of wider system development and support and we are urging
for longer-term, sustainable financial investment enabling inequalities faced by so
many babies, toddlers and young children to be addressed. By doing so, these
investments will improve outcomes, save money, reduce inequalities and provide
multi-generational post-pandemic brighter futures.

Tudalen 55




RECOMMENDATIONS

1.

Members review and note the work of early year’s services to proactively
support young children and families during the response phase of the
pandemic.

Members support the continued work to develop effective seamless
services with key partner as part of our recovery strategy to providing the
best start for every child.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE EARLY YEARS FLINTSHIRE

1.01

There are a variety of programmes and teams that provide early years and
family support. The aim for all partners is for all Flintshire children, from all
backgrounds, to have the best start in life, as it is during the earliest years
that a large part of the pattern of adult life is set, creating a foundation for
the future. The Flintshire early years population, as at 2020 was 14,064
aged 0-7 year olds, of these 8,373 were aged 0-4 year, of which 1,286
were living in a Flying Start area.

The focus continues to be on improving outcomes for young children and
their families by promoting child and family health; supporting quality
relationships and family stability; reducing inequalities in child
development; supporting children to be school ready; supporting parenting
aspirations and parenting skills; and providing sufficient quality childcare in
quality environments to enable children to flourish, and support
communities and the economy.

1.02

The pandemic and policy context

There are various reports exploring the impacts of the pandemic and
lockdown on children and their families. There is concern that the voices of
parents with new babies have been absent from key pandemic responses.
Research shows there is a mixed picture, shining a light on huge disparities
between different families and their communities. (Babies in Lockdown).

It is evident that both parents and children have been impacted by the
change in service offer and delivery, and home and community
circumstances within the context of the pandemic. The following is evident:
isolation, lack of face-to-face support from frontline services, community
groups e.g. playgroups, economic anxiety, some benefiting from a slower
pace of life and more time together at home, others anxious, confused and
feeling a loss. All parents navigating uncertainty.

The pandemic has brought challenges, but has also brought opportunities
for new learning and adaptation of service delivery to ensure families
receive the support required within the restrictions of the Covid Guidance.
This has meant ongoing adaptation and development focussing on child
outcomes and policy direction. There has been a continued willingness to
collaborate to deliver better puicomes for the child and family and move

[ udalen 56




towards seamless provision, maximising on all funding streams and
opportunities with the central focus on the child.

The Welsh Government, ‘Programme for Government’ recognises that
demands on care services continue to grow and the need to protect, re-
build and develop services for vulnerable people. It prioritises the
continuation of support for the Flying Start programme; funding for
childcare for more families; relationships and mental health.

The following policy continue to be the drivers for delivery of early year’'s
services.

Prosperity for All

Social Services and
Wellbeing (Wales)
Act

Four principles of
well-being, people,
partnership and
integration, and
prevention

Build on current
early years
programmes and
create a more

Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales)
Act

Improve integration
and collaboration
between services

A Healthier Wales

Coordinating health
and social care,

joined-up,
responsive system
that puts the unique
needs of each child
at its heart

involving NHS, local
authority, and other
organisations

1.03

The Flying Start Programme

The Flying Start programme has strong leadership in Flintshire and has
continued to develop services for the best outcomes for children. The
deliverable programme elements have continued to be: ante-natal; health
visiting (1:110 children ratio); parenting; speech, language and
communication and quality childcare.

The team continue to focus on supporting children to reach their
developmental milestones and preparedness for school through the
delivery of the Flying Start programme within targeted areas; the Flying
Start outreach programme for children identified with a need outside of the
Flying Start areas, and what support could be offered by Flying Start or
with/through partners; and working alongside partners to integrate and
transform services and the early years system through the Early Years
Integration and Transformation Pathfinder and the Early Support
transformation (Funding Flexibilities, Children and Communities Grant).

1.04

Flying Start - Pandemic Response 2020/2021

In 2020/21 the resilience and dedication to Flying Start families and
children and commitment to multi-agency working was completely evident.
The commitment and dedication of staff galvanised to ensure:

e All centres were kept open for key works and critical health and
safeguarding contacts.

e Covid safe environments were developed with enhanced protective
measures.

e Health and Safety and risk assessments were developed and are
reviewed and updated as required.

Throughout 2020/21 the average Flying Start caseload across the four
locality bases was 1,213 children aged 0-4, with support provided to just
over 1,800 children. 13,530 contacts were made face to face (17%) or

ludalen o/




virtually (83%) to 1,539 children aged 0-4 years. There were 307 new
births and it is these children that are being given attention, along with
children not meeting their developmental milestones due to life
circumstances and heightened by the pandemic. The services are being
delivered and the right early intervention and prevention being offered
working with key partners.

During 2020/21, 28 childcare settings delivered Flying Start childcare
(17,106 childcare sessions), 35 children were supported through the Flying
Start outreach programme (873 sessions), 14 children were identified and
received 1:1 support and 36 children received additional funded childcare
(1,108 sessions), all supported by the Childcare Advisory team. The team
also provided direct advice to 401 families.

Interestingly, this September has seen the highest take up for childcare
(available the term after their 2" birthday), with parents requesting the full
five days. This will enable children to interact with other children, develop
their social skills, cognitive and motor skills and their speech, language and
communication.

1.05

Flying Start - Recovery Phase 2021/2022
The continued success in 2021/22 includes:

e Support for essential childcare provision and funding working with
key partners has been enhanced to best meet the needs of
individual children.

e A continued focus on children meeting their developmental
milestones with an increasing number of children showing
development delays and concerns.

e Operational assistance has been provided to Flintshire foodbank
and team working from the Flying Start Family Centres.

e Clinics have been established within Flying Start Family Centres to
allow face to face contact via an appointment system.

There continues to be capital investment with a new modular underway in
Aston planned for occupancy March 2022, opening of a new childcare
facility in Garden City (September 2021) now at full capacity, enhanced
facilities at the Westwood Family Centre, Buckley being used for group
work and family contacts, and support to other childcare providers including
Bagillt Merllyn, which opened October 2021, and is at full capacity, with 29
children registered.

Parenting programmes have been adapted to provide for delivery via virtual
platforms, and progress is being made on face to face delivery in a safe
environment. This is at the request of parents. The current parenting
programme offer has evolved with a current review of the parenting
programmes framework and a move to programmes that provide more
understanding of the impact of early relationships, brain development and
attachment as well as sharing learning with key partners and family
workers on positive parenting, social learning theories, engaging families
and collaboration; building positive relationships between parent and child
and strategies for redirecting negative behaviours. This will be a pilot with
a selected cohort of workers across Flintshire in collaboration with Bangor
University.

udalen 58




Welsh Government have recognised the increasing demand and various
funding steams have been made available to support working earlier in a
child’s life and addressing issues when they first appear. The current
situation is showing the need for parent intervention and support as parents
aim to ‘recover’ and work out their own circumstances. Further
developments to support social and emotional development will include the
piloting of programmes such as GroBrain and Video Interactive Guidance
(VIG), with a local evaluation about continuation. This is being done in
collaboration with Health partners including CAMHS Early Years.

1.06

Speech, Language and Communication

The development of early year’s speech, language and communication
(SLC) is a key outcome in reducing health inequalities and essential for
positive health, wellbeing, education and employment outcomes.
Promoting SLC in the early years can reduce the impact of social
disadvantage across the life course. The ability to understand and use
language is a fundamental life skill. Communication is a complex process
consisting of a number of skills. Receptive language (understanding)
typically precedes expressive language (spoken language or talking);
speech clarity is the way that words are spoken and communication is how
we interact with each other. Research shows that children living in poverty
suffer disproportionately from delayed language as poor skills are passed
down from parent to child.

Through the Early Years Pathfinder, Flying Start, Speech and Language
Therapies there is a particular focus on pathways and what works for under
4s and primary school. This is supported by the national guidance, ‘Siarad
Gyda Fi’ ‘Talk with Me’. We want every child to have the best start in life.
Supporting children in the early years makes a real difference to their
futures. We do not want children to face lifelong challenges as a result of
poor speech, language and communication skills.

The Flintshire plan through the Early Years Integration and Transformation
work for the SLC element is to:

e Develop referral pathways aligned with Flying Start, Flying Start
outreach, Health Visitors and Early Help Hub.

e To increase access to information, advice and assistance, creating a
model of knowledge about useful approached and strategies,
resources and services. Building upon the work undertaken by
Flying Start and BCUHB Speech and Language Therapy (SaLT).

e To increase workforce confidence, when to help, and when to seek
help and where from. Developing Elkan programme and Wellcomm
assessment, alongside other packages which are good for early
education onwards including Talk Boost. This will enable the
workforce to offer basic language support and prompt referral to
SaLT service when required.

e Provide joint role for service provision and service development.
Offering direct therapy and ‘fast track’ for advice and support.

This work started pre-Covid working with key services including childcare
settings, early foundation phase education and third sector and has
continued to develop. Its aim is to increase the confidence in the
workforce, and to implement evaluated and evidence-based, manualised

Tudalen 59




intervention, with expertise in working with young children, providing
support by specialist staff to enhance and develop practice and expertise in
learning through play and working in partnership with parents and carers.

1.07

Speech, Language and Communication Pandemic Response
2020/2021

For the speech and language entitlement, the Wellcomm screening tool
continued to be used at 20 months. 226 children were screened, with 77
parents given additional support for their child’s speech and language. Of
those parents who completed a targeted package of support 90% recorded
a positive distance travelled, that there had been a positive benefit.
Speech and language was also encouraged through provision of age
appropriate activity packs, hand delivered by Family Workers and virtual
Stay and Play drop-in, with most parents attending at least two drop-in’s.
Comments received from parents have shown the value of these activities.
Settings are also supported to use the Wellcomm screening tool at 36
months with 37 children being screened and appropriate action taken
based upon the results. The speech and language offer continues to be
developed and is aligned to the Early Years Pathfinder work, supporting
ongoing development, integration and transformation.

1.08

Speech, Language and Communication Pandemic Recovery
2021/2022

As part of our ongoing plan for SLC and the development of the workforce
the Early Talk Boost and Talk Boost Key Stage 1 have continued with
further cohorts of school staff being trained seeing an additional 22 schools
(153 staff members) across Flintshire accessing Early Talk Boost and/or
Talk Boost KS1 training between 14/04/2021-06/05/2021.

Support is provided through a weekly ‘“Talk Boost Advice Line’ and Early
Talk Boost and Talk Boost KS1 in cohort 1 and 2 via a virtual Talk Boost
Community meeting, giving the opportunity for settings who have been
trained to share ideas, tips and give feedback as well as providing Tracker
update virtual sessions to schools who have already been trained.

There have also been Early Talk Boost and Talk Boost KS1 overview
sessions for those schools invited to attend future training,

A Smart Survey has been compiled and sent out to schools who have been
trained in Early Talk Boost and Talk Boost KS1 to gain information around
the implementation of the intervention within their setting. The information
from this survey was used to determine which schools required additional
support to develop practice, practice support or implementation support.

The results of this delivery is being captured through I-CAN and the results
so far as showing significant impact in a child’s SLC development. Further
work is being undertaken to explore and better understand the results to
support future developments.

Building upon the work of Flying Start and their work with childcare
settings, the Wellcomm training has been provided to the Early Entitlement
team and some settings. However, this has been halted due to the wider
work being undertaken by Welsh Government to look at screening tools.
This will be reviewed following the published results from the national SLC
screening tool study. Learning is also being shared with Blackpool Better

Tudalen 60




Start. In the meantime, it has been acknowledged that there is a need for
SLC training to be provided to setting staff which would include
underpinning knowledge and strategies for supporting children. This is an
ongoing piece of work and the impact will be assessed in 2022.

A developing imitative with the Centre for Evidence Based Early
Intervention, Bangor University is underway for two Book Sharing studies.
The first will be for parents and children ages 2.5 - 5. The second will be
for children ages 10 — 18 months. Dialogic book-sharing (DBS) is an
interactive form of shared reading in which the adult follows the child’s
interest, asks open questions, follows the child's answers with further
questions, repeats and expands on the child's responses, and provides
praise and encouragement for the child's participation. This increases
children’s interest in books and encourages their attention and language
skills.

It has strong research evidence and practical applications and
demonstrates increased expressive vocabulary and oral language skills
both for typically developing children and for those who are considered at-
risk. DBS significantly benefits child cognitive development, and the
strongest evidence for its value comes from studies where instruction has
been provided to carers to improve the quality of their book sharing skills,
either in one-to-one interventions, or in small groups.

Dialogic book sharing programmes have reported benefits for parents with
low literacy skills as parents can share a book regardless of their level of
literacy skills because the approach focuses on describing and talking
about the pictures rather than reading. It is found that parents who could
not read shared books with their children more frequently and parental
vocabulary improved. And benefits for teenage mothers, with an increase
in the quantity and quality of words that mothers used with their infants
during book sharing and improvements in infant language. With regards to
older children who already have some language, more complex
conversational turns are promoted.

Current data is showing an increase in speech, language and
communication needs post-pandemic. This is being monitored, as is the
impact of the work above, and other developments to ensure the best start
can be provided to each child.

1.09

Early Years Data Project

In collaboration with Nesta Cymru we are currently identifying data
availability for the early years (ages 0-4), collecting available data and
analysing data. Three data themes are currently being considered for
analysis and subsequent action. As this is a short term collaboration in the
first instance, it is likely that Theme 1 or Theme 2 and Theme 3 could be
addressed through a separate project, subject to capacity and priorities.

Theme 1: Early Childhood Education and Care in Flintshire

Theme 2: Understanding the Flying Start/non-Flying Start populations
Theme 3: Parenting programmes — supporting the redesign of the
Parenting offer.

In collaboration with Public Health Wales we are currently collecting
information and data on the early year’s population in Flintshire and

Tudalen 61




available services and pathways. There is no central point for the overall
view.

Systems work is helping to develop this thinking, with an improved
understanding across partners and action plan for continuous improvement
to ensure we build back better and provide strong foundations for children.

1.10

The Way Forward

In collaboration with partners every aim is made to make the best use of
funding opportunities and develop, transform and integrate services for an
improved child and family journey whether that be universal, early
intervention and prevention or targeted support. The challenge is the
multiplicity of funding streams and eligibility, working towards a shared
vision and principles of operation, taking forward a shared action plan and
goals.

Our collective approach will be made communicated through social media,
websites and new solutions e.g. DropBox as well as the Family Information
Service e.g. Dewis, Health and Wellbeing Wales app for workers.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

There are no immediate financial implications for Flintshire County Council.

3.00

IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

3.01

Provision of services outlines in this report will impact positively on structural
and social inequalities.

4.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED/CARRIED OUT

4.01

Consultations have been undertaken with key partners to form the baseline
assessment for the Midwifery and Early Years Maturity Matrix.

It is aimed to do further consultations during 2021-22 to identify service and
population needs to support the development of the Early Years Strategy
and Model. This will include work with Chester University to assess the
impact of Covid on parents of children ages 0-4.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Flintshire Flying Start Highlight Report 20210/21

Tudalen 62




6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None
7.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS
7.01 | Contact Officer:
Gail Bennett, Early Years and Family Support Manager
Telephone: 01244 551052
E-mail: gail.bennett@flintshire.gov.uk
Hayley Wilkes, Flying Start Manager
Telephone: 07775544965
E-mail: hayley.wilkest@flintshire.gov.uk
8.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
8.01 | (1) Early Years: defined by Welsh Government as children pre-birth to 7

years old.

(2) Flying Start: Welsh Government flagship programme for supporting
children ages 0-4 based on locality and need. There are four entitlements:
Health; Parenting; Speech, Language and Communication; Quality
Childcare for children the term after their 2" birthday and for children with
identified needs.

Tudalen 63



mailto:gail.bennett@flintshire.gov.uk
mailto:hayley.wilkest@flintshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Flintshire Flying Start Highlight Report 2020/21

% o
Py DI Y Fflint | ¢

Llywodraeth Cymru Flintshire
Welsh Government .




This highlight report summarises and complements the 2020/21 Flying Start yearend
report, to demonstrate the achievements of the Flying Start programme and team members

during the Covid Pandemic. Their resilience and dedication to Flying Start families &
children and their commitment to multi-agency work is exemplified in the following
statistics.

Investment in Flintshire Family Centre’s

Flying Start Centre and Business support team work across four
locality bases:

e All centres kept open for Key Workers and Critical Health &
Safeguarding contacts
Covid Safe environments developed with enhanced protective
measures
Health & Safety and risk assessment updates

e Records management / infrastructure / Resource allocation

e Administration of Child Development Fund and Flying Start
Capital grant funding
Support for essential Childcare provision and funding

e Operational assistance to Flintshire Foodbank team working
from family centre

i)
LR

Aston Flint Holywell

£18,791




Children benefiting from Flying Start services

Throughout 2020/21 the average caseload across four teams was 1,213 children aged
0-4. Overall the teams managed to successfully contact and deliver support and Flying
Start services to just over 1,800 children as follows:

m

Children
aged 0-4
years

Children
aged over 4
years

New births in
FS areas in
the period

Children in
receipt of FS
Outreach

They contacted these families face to face or virtually the following number of times:

4 R ) 3 3

Contacts were

made to 1539

children aged
0-4 years

Contacts were
made to 231
pregnant
women

Contacts were
made to 120
children in receipt
of OQutreach

Contacts were
made to 285
children aged 4
and over

Below is a brief summary of what was achieved in 2021/22 by the Flying Start teams

Tudalen 67



The Health Team

Individual children had 7,223 contacts with a health visitor or a community staff nurse, of these 23% were
completed face to face in the home or a clinic and 83% were completed virtually

Individual children received over 2000 Core contacts from the Healthy Child Wales Program in the period
Pregnant women received antenatal contacts offering advice and support about pregnancy, birth and
breastfeeding

Individual children received a Developmental Review at fifteen or twenty seven months of age from a

health visitor or community staff nurse

Parents received home safety advice from a health visitor or community staff nurse in the period

Flying Start families received support and advice from the Flying Start Midwife who also facilitated 19 Virtual
Solihull Antenatal courses

Individual children received over 700 Safeguarding contacts in the period

Children received a 3.5 year pre-school contact in the period

Parents accessed the Flying Start Counselling Service receiving over 400 sessions between them, to
help and support with their mental health

Katie has been amazing and completely changed her life. Without Katie she
would not have had the confidence to make the changes she had. "A" said
she has built up a brilliant relationship with Katie.

| really enjoy the contacts. She gives me good ideas on things that | can do
with "S" with weaning and play. We work out a plan of how to do things
together.

She has been amazing with me. | can always give her a ring, | never have to think *
who shalll ring * she isn't just a health visitor to me, we always have a chit chat and
have a laugh about things, sometimes those little laughs will make someone's day.

Thank you very much Health Visitor.
It's so nice to see people have faith in me as a parent.

Tudalen 68




Family Support Team — parenting, speech, language &
communication

Children had a Parents received  Parents received

- . Children were Parents attended
Individual children virtual WellComm a targeted 7 month provided with a Virtual Stay &
received 6,895 screening at 20 package of Engagement Activity Packs Play drop-in
contacts months support for contacts

Parenting or SLC

Most parents
attended at
least two
drop-in
sessions run
by four of our
FSW team

SLC advice Age
Of those who is given to appropriate
completed parents at and hand
90% recorded these delivered by
a positive contacts, our FSW
distance along with Team
travelled key
messages

14% of these 77 parents
were face to were given
face and 86% additional
were virtual support for
contacts their child's
speech and
language

The house is a
happier place to live
and not so much
shouting. Our family
worker has been
excellent and made
a real difference to
our household

It was good to have
something to look
forward to each week

that me and "D" could
get involved in
together and both
learn new things.
Thank you!



Bespoke Targeted Packages of Support

163 parents completed 177 Bespoke Targeted Package of Support in the period with
90% recording a positive distance travelled. Below is the number of parents that
completed each support type:

Behaviour Expressive jgUnderstanding
Language of Language

11

Play Potty Speech &
Massage (Parenting) Training Language

o Home
Budgeting Toileting Conditions / Confidence

Wellbeing

Tudalen 70



Parenting and Early Language (SLC)

41 Formal and Informal structured group based courses were completed in the period
virtually. Over one hundred parents attended these courses with 94% recording a
positive distance travelled (PDT):

Formal courses

Informal courses

Parents completed a Let's Talk With
Your Baby course, all 3 had a PDT

Parents completed a Let's Talk With
Under §'s course, all 5 had a PDT

FParents completed a FL Nurturing
course, of which 16 had a PDT

Parents completed a IY Parents &
Babies course, of which 2 had a PDT

Parents completed a Baby Massage
course of which, 19 had a PDT

Parents completed a Come and Cook
course all 6 had a PDT

I have learned a lot
about the pregnancy
and what my partner
will have to deal with
and | know how to be

better as a father. |

have learned that | can
do it and believe in
myself.
| want to give Nuala a
big thank you for
helping me through the
course :-)

93%

Tudalen 7

Parents completed a IY Toddler
course, all 6 had a POT

Parents completed a Solihull Antenatal
course, of which 38 had a PDT

Of Parents who completed a Formal
course recorded a positive distance
travelled

Of Parents who completed an
Informal course recorded a positive
distance travelled

Parents completed a Family Links
Playful Parenting course. An
evaluation tool is still to be set up for
this course for PDT

Attending the course
has helped me
prepare for the birth
of my second baby
and has helped me to
rationalise my worries
and think how | will
manage this time. An
Excellent antenatal
course and | wish |
had completed it in my
first pregnancy’




Childcare and Advisory Teacher Team

In the period 28 childcare settings delivered Flying Start childcare and were supported
by the Childcare Advisory team throughout:

Childcare settings had 650 contacts from an advisory teacher in the period

Families were provided with 670 contacts of childcare advice, support and
information from an advisory teacher

Flying Start eligible children aged 2-3 years attended 17,106 childcare sessions

in 28 childcare settings

Children attended 873 outreach funded childcare sessions

Children attended 1,108 Additional Funded childcare sessions in 17 childcare
settings

Children had a 36 month WellComm Screening at a Flying Start childcare
settings

Flying Start Children were identified and received 1:1 support in a childcare
setting




In addition

April to September 2020 the Flying Start
Advisory Teaching team were responsible for
the placement and support of Pre-School
children referred for childcare under Category 3
of the Coronavirus Childcare Additional Support
(C-CAS) Grant.

Children were referred by Health and Social

Care professionals and assessed as being:

¢ At significantly increased safeguarding risk
from being at home

¢ |n a family/placement which would be at
risk of breakdown without access to
external provision

101 children were placed in childcare through the CCAS scheme, of those 24 lived in a FS area
and 4 had been in receipt of Flying Start Outreach Childcare support pre COVID lockdown.

In August, as the C-CAS Grant funding period came to an end, the Flying Start Advisory Teaching
team engaged with Health and Social Care professionals to identify children still at increased risk.
As a result of this, in September, 38 children, recognised as needing continued support, remained
in childcare. Of these 14 children were not living within a FS postcode and funding for their
childcare place was met through Flying Start Outreach

Tudalen 73



Page likes have been
received so far in the
first year

Post have been
created within the
Facebook page

People saw our
posts in their
timelines

30,407 17,095
A Y A

People saw our top 5
posts

® EPEC Being a Parent course

® Story time with Sue

® Family Worker here to help
video

® Virtual drop in

® Juliet- Top tips video

May 2020 Flintshire Flying
Start Facebook page was
launched to allow the team
to remain in regular contact
with Flying Start families as
the situation of Covid was
changing rapidly.

The Facebook page has
grown over the past 12
months and has been a
useful tool to inform the
parents of any changes
being made to the service
in respanse to COVID-19.

The page has also allowed the team to provide
families with simple ideas and activities to carry out
with their children at home to support their
development while childcare settings, drop in's and
home visits were placed on hold in response to
COVID-19.

We also provided advice and support through the
page to families with areas that parents had
reported they were struggling with due to lock down
for example Positive behaviour strategies, sleeping
and maintaining routines.

Tudalen 74




e o
E

More comments from our families and childcare: ' 13
% % o

She has been amazing with me. | can always give her a ring, | never have to think
who shall | ring, she isn't just a health visitor to me, we always have a chit chat and
have a laugh about things, sometimes those little laughs will make someone's day.

Thank you again so much for sorting Xmas referral out. It's took a huge worry
off my mind that they will have some presents now.

Having counselling has helped me be able to deal with life so much better.
How | approach issues and situations has improved so has my self esteem.

Thank you so much, really appreciate it, my head head don't seem to be
coping with paperwork at the mo, | was getting stressed out very quickly x

Beth is lovely and she has already started helping me loads with "M" despite not
being able to visit. | am looking forward to seeing her at my house so she can help
me even more as she is knows about a lot of things.

She's great. | look forward to the contact and she has helped me into other
groups to learn how to support "K".

Baby massage has given me a different bonding experience with my baby. It has
been an opportunity to see other people and their babies. It has given me
something to get ready to go to, thank you so much I'm glad we got to do the
course .. its been fun to do something with others

| have felt allot more confidence and relaxed about having the baby because
of the things | have learnt during the course! And now he is here | am able to
put to practice the things | have learnt!

| cannot thank you enough for what you have done for me and my family. The
support you have shown me has proved invaluable. You are fantastic at what
you do

Thank you so much for sorting it out for me (AFC). It's been really helpful
having 2 afternoons a week to get Uni work done.

9 &;M’ﬁ’“ e

b XX e ®
It i\

| ) ‘J =

% v/ AN @A) \N ey

A0 N S K

b & .

Tudalen 75 X



Childcare Comments

Angela was a great help at a time of need as she managed to find my son a one to
one support. This was necessary as his nursery had said he couldn’t go unless we , ,
found one. My son now attends his local nursery, with the help of one to one

support, so without the help of Angela and Flying Start this would not have

happened. Due to COVID19, Angela arranged Zoom meetings for us to meet the 1:1

support worker, before my son met her at the setting. Angela also invited us to join

Makaton courses to see if that would help my little boy with his communication.

Here at this setting we are a
group of three childminders

adwisory teach
during the pande now as we
are attempting to get back to normal
support the children even
n with the help of the

working together from my
home. We have cared for
children from flying start for
over 15 years, in one capacity

r . Claire will respond or another. We are proud to
be part of the flying start
team and take our role very
seriously, enabling us to
provide quality childcare in a

informative and enables to loving home environment.
ject indepth None of this could be done
without Claire, our Flying
start advisory teacher.

| always find that Angela and all the Flying Start staff provide a very personal service to

me and the families we work with. Everyone is treated with respect, and individual needs , ,
are identified and special care is taken to ensure families receive the help and support

they need, which is then used to find the appropriate setting for each family. Parents

have commented to me how supportive you are, and that they feel comfortable talking

through their issues, prior to starting at my satting.

Thank you for all that you do aud the pusitive impact and opportunities that are created

for childcare providers, families and especially the children we support.




Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 9

Sir y Fflint
."ﬂimgbjre

SOCIAL AND HEALTH CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting 09t December, 2021
Report Subject Direct Payments
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Social Services
Report Author Chief Officer for Social Services
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Direct payments (DP) are monetary amounts made available by local authorities to
individuals, or their representatives, a DP enables people to arrange individual
solutions that meet their assessed care and support needs, and achieve agreed
well-being outcomes. A DP can support Adults, Children and informal cares.

Direct payments are an important mechanism by which people can exercise
choice, voice and control to decide how to meet their needs for care and support
and achieve their personal outcomes.

Direct Payments support a collaborative approach to designing bespoke care and
support solutions. Individuals with eligible care and support needs are empowered
to focus on what matters to them, identify key outcomes that enable them to live
their best life. . A direct payment can be used to purchase support from others and
moves away from the traditional approach of buying in care from commissioned
providers offering much more flexibility and choice often at a lower cost.

Direct payments feature strongly throughout the SSWB (Wales) Act 2014 as a
means of helping people exercise choice and control.

Fundamentally, the direct payments approaches adopted in Flintshire focus on
strengths and outcomes. Flintshire County Council are recognized Nationally for
their leading work in relation to supporting individual choice and control and
specifically are seen as an exemplar in relation to our direct payments scheme.

Tudalen 77



RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Members note the information contained in the report and the progress
made.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING DIRECT PAYMENTS

1.01

Direct payments are monetary amounts made available by local authorities
to individuals, or their representatives, to enable them to arrange individual
solutions that meet their assessed care and support needs, and achieve
agreed well-being outcomes. In the case of informal Carers direct
payments can be used to meet their eligible support needs.

1.02

Direct payments replace care and support provided directly, or
commissioned by, a local authority. They can be for all, or part, of a
person’s care and support arrangements.

1.03

Direct payments are an important mechanism by which people can
exercise choice, voice and control to decide how to meet their needs for
care and support and achieve their personal outcomes.

1.04

Direct Payments support a collaborative approach to designing bespoke
care and support solutions. Individuals with eligible care and support
needs are empowered to focus on what matters to them, identify key
outcomes that enable them to live their best life.

1.05

Fundamentally, the direct payments approaches adopted in Flintshire
focus on strengths and outcomes, they aim to enable citizens to retain
autonomy over their life, support, self-determination and autonomy and
efficient use of resources.

1.06

Direct payments feature strongly throughout the SSWB (Wales) Act 2014
as a means of helping people exercise choice and control. In the provision
of, and operation of direct payments, local arrangements are aligned with
The Care and Support (Direct Payments) (Wales) Regulations 2015’ made
under sections 50, 51, 52 and 54 of the Act.

1.07

Direct Payments in Flintshire

Flintshire County Council are recognised Nationally for their leading work
in relation to supporting individual choice and control and specifically are
seen as an exemplar in relation to our direct payments scheme. The
Flintshire Scheme has a long standing relationship with WG direct
payments policy leads and we have supported a wide range of WG led
initiatives to embed citizen directed principles and practice.

The recent CIW Social Care Quality Assurance Inspection recognized the
contribution being made by our direct payments scheme to enable
citizens to exercise choice and control.

Tudalen 78




There are currently 488 people receiving a direct payment in Flintshire.
This represents the highest number of recipients per head of population of
any Welsh Local Authority.

During Quarter 2 (July to Sept) 498 people received a Direct Payment in
Flintshire. This represents the highest number of recipients per head of
population of any Welsh Local Authority. Direct Payments currently make
up 39% of Home based services.

Direct Payments by Service Category Q2

= CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES

= PHYSICAL/SENSORY IMPAIRNT

= LEARMING DISABILITIES
VULNERAEBLE ADULTS

m OLDER PEOFLE

= MEMTALHEALTH

= CHILDREN'S SERVICES

1.08

Direct Payments Team

In April 2019 FCC made the decision to establish an in-house direct
payments support service. Prior to this date FCC had contracted with a
specialist company to discharge statutory responsibilities for providing
information, advice and support to Flintshire direct payments recipients.

The service has been completely redesigned and now provides a far more
holistic service benefitting both Flintshire Citizens, social services and third
sector partners. The team are unique in that they support people from
across society regardless of need, from birth through to older age, informal
Carers and people with mental ill health. They are available to work
alongside all of Flintshire SS operational and social work teams as well as
key partner organisations.

1.09

Key Benefits
e Far greater control over the service and how it meets the
department’s priorities.
e Service works collaboratively with social work teams to embed
person centered practices
in line with the SSWB (Wales) 2014 Act

Tudalen 79




e Shared systems, improved communication, and better access to the
service.

e Outcomes focused Referral process centers on what is to be
achieved and supports joint working with the individual to own the
outcome and develop bespoke solutions.

e Better placed to work in partnership with third sector organisations.

e Autonomy to develop, test and imbed innovation in line with the
depts. Ambition and priorities.

e Far more holistic approach centered on the needs of citizens in the
first instance, but also practitioners, communities, partners etc.

e Consideration for the Personal Assistant market in terms of
standards, quality, training and opportunities for progression.

e Support that is proportionate. Importantly, we don’t want to over
support people, but enable them to manage their own
arrangements.

Some feedback from citizens using Direct Payments.

o “My life before direct payments was sometimes chaotic with Agency
support. My team support each other and | am never let down now”!

o “Yes, it means our son has time away from the family unit to build
on his confidence and gives the rest of the family some down time
to do things we couldn’t normally do”

o ‘It provides the freedom to use the funds to enrich my son’s life in
ways best suited to his needs and well-being. | recruit my Personal
Assistants for my son so that he has a mix of ages and sexes and
train them myself to help them better understand his needs”.

e The system has enabled me to find the most appropriate care for
my husbanad, its flexibility has given me as a carer much needed
support’.

e ‘I employ a Personal Assistant, without him | would be lost”

Prevention — Direct payments are increasingly being used to nurture
opportunities for people to collaborate and use their direct payments
collectively.

Further to this people have been supported to manage their own difficulties
with natural supports rather than requiring more formal statutory responses
that often take the control away from citizens.

Example 1:

A Yoga group established by a handful of people experiencing mental
health difficulties. The group has expanded to a close support network of
up to thirty people who have created their own safe space where they can
establish relationships and support each other to overcome challenges.
The social return on investment is significant and we are very keen to
explore other similar arrangements alongside people.

Example 2: We have supported a group of gamers who had previously
been quite isolated. They have now come together to form a small gaming

Tudalen 80




group where they meet, engage with each other, provide mutual support
and manage their difficulties without the need for statutory services. This
has proven highly successful as well as being empowering and resource
efficient.

1.10

Flintshire Direct Payments Hub

Working in partnership with Flintshire I.T we have realised a vision to
create a one stop shop for citizens to obtain information, advice and
support in relation to direct payments. The platform encourages people to
find out about direct payments and consider whether they might benefit
from a different approach to meeting their assessed care and support
needs.

Over a two year period, we completely redesigned the FCC Direct
Payments Web pages. Our approach to providing proportionate support
and information has been very well received, with positive feedback from
citizens, personal assistants, professionals, third sector partners, Welsh
Gov and UK wide LA’s.

1.1

Next Steps

The team are working with a Flintshire based film company to create short
films show casing the benefits of direct payments to citizens and personal
assistants. These will be made available through the hub in a space
dedicated to showcasing exciting examples of how direct payments are
helping change lives in Flintshire.

1.12

Personal Assistant Workforce

For many citizens wanting maximum choice and control over how their
physical support is met, employing Personal Assistants is a very attractive
option.

Personal Assistants are employed directly by the person needing help and
support, or by an appointed Suitable Person. Supported by the Flintshire
Direct Payments team citizens are assisted to explore their networks to
identify and recruit the perfect person for them. People generally want to
employ people they can develop a trusting relationship with and many
PA’s stay with their employer and adapt to their changing needs over
considerable lengths of time.

There are approximately 500 personal Assistants working across
Flintshire, supporting some of our most vulnerable citizens. They are a
diverse workforce made up of a wide range of people delivering support for
numerous different reasons.

The Flintshire direct payments scheme has consciously set out to change
the support available for this significant, but sometimes disassociated
workforce. Some of the initiatives to date are:

e Personal Assistant Coordinator engaging with the workforce.
Pastoral support for PA’s working in complex/isolated positions
being built into the role.

Tudalen 81




e Personal Assistant Code of Conduct developed and implemented.
This has helped PA’s understand their role, where they fit in and
what the expectations of them are.

¢ Flintshire Personal Assistant Induction Certificate developed around
7 core modules and designed specifically around the PA role. Since
its introduction 11 PA’s have completed the certificate and a further
35 are working towards the award. For PA’s enrolled on the scheme
there are a further 50 training modules that they are able to access
in their own time. This is the first initiative of its kind and we are in
discussions with Social Care Wales regarding the potential for a
National approach.

e Personal Assistant Portal developed to aid recruitment for direct
payments employers and to promote work opportunities for
prospective PA’s.

¢ Dedicated Direct Payments Social Media pages developed and
being embedded.

1.13

Personal Assistant Portal

Another first for Wales, the Flintshire PA Portal enable direct payments
employers to search for available PA’s in their area autonomously and for
PA’s to promote themselves and their availability to work.

Personal Assistants complete a profile describing themselves, their
experience, availability etc. and prospective direct payments employers
can search the data base and engage with people they feel may be able to
help meet their needs and/or achieve personal well-being outcomes.

The Flintshire Direct Payments Team undertake back office tasks to
ensure the system remains safe for everyone using it.

1.14

Next Steps

The team are working with I.T to develop and roll out a vacancy tool that
enables citizens to post their requirements i.e. needs to be met/outcomes
to be achieved, making the system a two way process.

We are also exploring whether the platform could be used to help join
people together so as they can jointly procure solutions to assessed needs
collectively where appropriate and beneficial, rather than having everyone
arranging individual support.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

Direct Payments — Value for Money

The Flintshire Direct Payments Scheme is highly transparent. Funding is
paid into dedicated accounts to be used to meet assessed needs and
outcomes. Direct payments recipients only use the funding when it is
needed, rather than for scheduled care calls. This level of flexibility is
highly valued by individuals. Unspent funding is returned to the council to
support other people. Year on year approximately 200K of unspent direct
payments is returned to social services.

Tudalen 82




The hourly rate made available to individuals to employ personal
assistants is £13.28 per hour. This hourly rate all goes to the individual
worker in the form of wages, cost for training and holiday cover. There is
no managerial costs as are present in care agencies.

The following was made over a sample week and provides a crude
comparison of the direct financial savings being realized.

The following chart was calculated from a sample of 255 DP recipients
who use a PA, using their weekly hours x the PA rate (13.28) week. This
provides a crude comparison* and the direct potential financial savings
being realised, in comparison to the hourly Dom Care agency rate of
(£18.67).

*These figures do not take into account contingency arrangements,
avoidance of in county / out of county residential care and/or specialist
provision.

Weekly Cost Comparison based on PA Support hours
provided over a sample week

uuuuuu

cD C5 LD MWH oP Pf5 VA

Weekly cost of PA W Weekly cost of Dom Care equivalent

3.00 | IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

3.01 | Positive impact on individuals able to use the scheme as well as low risk
from an organisation perspective in that we have robust monitoring in
place.

4.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED/CARRIED OUT

4.01 | Fundamentally, the direct payments approaches adopted in Flintshire
focus on strengths and outcomes, they aim to enable citizens to retain
autonomy over their life, support self-determination and autonomy and
efficient use of resources. There is a key focus on enablement, reciprocity
and coproduction. We are also committed to work with individuals and their
communities to build a level of resilience that enables people to remain
independent & interdependent for as long as possible.

| 5.00 | APPENDICES




5.01

None

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None
7.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS
7.01 | Contact Officer: Mark Cooper
Telephone: 01352 701101
E-mail: mark.cooper@flintshire.gov.uk;
8.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
8.01 | Direct Payments - a form of payment to people assessed as having Care

and Support needs in accordance with Social Services and Well Being Act
to achieve agreed outcomes.

Outcomes - What is important for the person to achieve to maintain or
improve their quality of life.

Citizen - Person assessed as having Care and Support needs.

Tudalen 84



mailto:mark.cooper@flintshire.gov.uk

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 10

Sir y Fflint
("Elimsh.ire

SOCIAL & HEALTH CARE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 9t December, 2021
Report Subject Council Plan 2021-22 Mid-Year Performance Reporting
Cabinet Member Deputy Leader of the Council for Performance and Cabinet

Member for Social Services

Report Author Chief Officer (Social Services)
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Flintshire County Council Reporting Measures 2020/21 were identified by portfolios
and approved by Cabinet in September 2020. This report presents a summary of
performance at the mid-year point for 2020/21 relevant to the Social & Health Care
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

This mid-year performance monitoring report for the 2021/22 Council Plan shows that
70% of activities are making good progress with 73% likely to achieve their planned
outcomes. 53% of the performance indicators have met or exceeded their targets, 2%
are being closely monitored and 20% are currently not meeting target. The remaining
25% account for measures which are new and are being monitored as a baseline
year.

This report is an exception-based report and concentrates on under-performance
against target.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That the Committee consider the Mid-Year Performance Monitoring Report to
monitor areas of under performance and request further information as
appropriate.

Tudalen 85




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE PERFORMANCE AT YEAR END 2020/2021

1.01

The year-end performance monitoring reports provide explanation of the
progress being made toward the agreed measures set out in the Flintshire
County Council Reporting Measures 2020/21.

These measures were approved by Cabinet after targets for 2020/21 were re-
assessed for forecasted performance due to the disruptions caused during
the response phase of the pandemic.

1.02

This report is an exception-based report and concentrates on under-
performance against in-year targets.

1.03

Monitoring Activities

Each of the sub-priorities under each theme within the Plan have high level
activities which are monitored over time. ‘Progress’ shows action against
scheduled activity and is categorised as:

e RED: Limited Progress — delay in scheduled activity and, not on track.

e AMBER: Satisfactory Progress — some delay in scheduled activity, but
broadly on track.

e GREEN: Good Progress — activities completed on schedule and on track.

A RAG status is also given for the assessment of our current level of
confidence in achieving the ‘outcome(s)’ in-year for each sub-priority.
Outcome is categorised as:

e RED: Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s) in-year.

¢ AMBER: Medium — uncertain level of confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s) in-year.

e GREEN: High — full confidence in the achievement of the outcome(s) in-
year.

1.04

In summary our overall progress against activities is:

Progress RAG
e Making good (green) progress in 99 (70%)

e Making satisfactory (amber) progress in 38 (27%)
e Making limited (red) progress in 5 (3%)

Outcome RAG
e A high (green) level of confidence in the achievement of 104 (73%)

outcomes.
e A medium (amber) level of confidence in the achievement of 31 (22%)
outcomes.

Tudalen 86




e Alow (red) level of confidence in the achievement of 7 (5%) outcomes.

1.05

Monitoring our Performance

Analysis of performance against the performance indicators is undertaken
using the RAG status. This is defined as:

e RED - under-performance against target.

¢ AMBER - where improvement may have been made but performance
has missed the target.

e GREEN - positive performance against target.

1.06

Analysis of current levels of performance against target shows the following:

e 27 (53%) have achieved a green RAG status
e 1(2%) have an amber RAG status

e 10 (20%) have a red RAG status

e 13 (25%) have no target set

1.05

There are no performance indicators (Pls) which show a red RAG status for
current performance against targets relevant to the Social & Health Care
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

There are no specific resource implications for this report.

3.00

IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

3.01

Ways of Working (Sustainable Development) Principles Impact

Long-term Throughout all of the Mid-Year Monitoring
Prevention Report there are demonstrable actions and
Integration activities which relate to all of the

. Sustainable Development Principles.
Collaboration Specific case studies will be included in
Involvement the Annual Performance Report for
2021/22.

Well-being Goals Impact
Prosperous Wales

Resilient Wales Throughout the Mid-Year Monitoring
Healthier Wales Report there is evidence of alignment with
More equal Wales the Well-being Goals. Specific strategic
Cohesive Wales and policy reports include impact and risk
Vibrant Wales assessments.

Globally responsible Wales

Tudalen 87




Council’s Well-being Objectives

The Council undertook a review of its Well-being Objectives during the
development of the 2021/22 Council Plan. The updated set of Well-being
Objectives are a more focused set of six. The Well-being Objectives identified
have associated themes for which they resonate. See the full list below.

Theme Well-being Objective
Poverty Protecting people from poverty by supporting
them to meet their basic needs

Affordable and Housing in Flintshire meeting the needs of our
Accessible Housing | residents and supporting safer communities

Green Society and Limiting the impact of the Council’s services on
Environment the natural environment and supporting the wider
communities of Flintshire to reduce their own
carbon footprint

Economy Enabling a sustainable economic recovery
Personal and Supporting people in need to live as well as they
Community Well- can

being

Education and Skills | Enabling and Supporting Learning Communities

4.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

4.01 | The Reporting Measures are monitored by the respective Overview and
Scrutiny Committees according to the priority area of interest.

4.02 | Chief Officers have contributed towards reporting of relevant information.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Council Plan 2021/22 Performance Report — Mid-Year.

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Council Plan 2021/22.

7.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS

7.01 | Contact Officer: Margaret Parry-Jones, Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator
Telephone: 01352 702427
E-mail: Margaret.parry-jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 88



mailto:Margaret.parry-jones@flintshire.gov.uk

8.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

8.01

Council Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of the
Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009
to set Improvement Objectives and publish a Council Plan.

Action — Each sub-priority have high level activities attached to them to help
achieve the outcomes of the sub-priority.

Progress RAG — Shows if the action at this point in time is making limited
progress (Red), satisfactory progress (Amber) or good progress (Green).

Outcome RAG — Shows the level of confidence in achieving the outcomes
for each action.

YTD Actual — The data for the year so far including previous quarters.

YTD Target — The target for the year so far including the targets of previous
quarters.

Tudalen 89




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



16 uarepny

CYNGOR

i Y Filint
Fllntshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL

Council Plan Mid-Year Report 2021/22

Gyda'n gilydd galiwn ni i gyd helpu
i gadw Sir y Fflint yn ddiogel

Together we can all help to
keep Flintshire safe




Analysis

Council Plan Action RAG Status Council Plan Outcome RAG Status
Off Track Off Track
3% 5%
Monitor
Monitor 22%
27%

73%

._|

=

o

= On Track On Track
L 70%

(o}

N

W Off Track Monitor HOn Track B Off Track Monitor ™ On Track



Council Plan Performance Measures

No Target
25%

B Off Track

Monitor

Off Track
20%

Monitor
2%

On Track
53%

B On Track M No Target

€6 Uiafepn L



76 usfepn.L

Personal and Community Wellbeing



Personal and Community Wellbeing Overall Performance

Personal and Community Wellbeing Action RAG ~ Personal and Community Wellbeing Outcome

Status RAG Status

Off Track
6% Monitor

12%

Monitor
29%

On Track
82%

On Track
71%

B Off Track ™ Monitor B On Track B Off Track ™ Monitor B On Track

G6 us|fepnlL



96 usjepnL

Personal and Community Wellbeing
Performance Measures

On Track
100%

B Off Track Monitor

Personal
Community and
Wellbeing

Measures Off Track

There are no measures off track for this section



Independent Living Actions

Action

Developing and
extend our approach
to Micro Care
supporting more

people in their own
homes

Ensuring services for
families with children
aged 0e7 are better
integrated through the

‘Early Years Pathfinder’
project

increasing the number
»f people who are able
Lo make their own
izare arrangements
through a Direct
rayment

Froviding additional
placements at
Marleyfield House Care
Home to support older
people

Percentage
Complete

50%

RAG

Outcome
RAG

Comment

Additional funding sources from the Foundational Economy to support the project until
March 2022. An off framework contract has been developed to support direct
commissioning of Microcarers. Work has started to integrate the opportunities into
both Direct Payments Team and Brokerage.

50%

The self-assessment of local arrangements to support families conducted by the Early
Years Partnership last winter found that Flintshire was well placed to make swift

progress by implementing the local actions identified in the self-assessment and the
recommendations in the Early Intervention Foundation's report (June 2021).

The work with Vanguard started last year to look at the family's journey through the early
years pathway is now progressing through thinking and discussion around integration and
transformation. A work programme is continuing for 2021/22.

Work has been impacted by Covid-19 due to availability of key stakeholders, however
progress is now being made. The plan for the remainder of the year is the

development of the local Early Years strategy, to focus on the family experience as part
of local work on multi-agency support pathways to ensure each child has a strong
foundation for their future.

50%

We are continuing to grow this service. We now have the Personal Assistant portal to assist,
but we are facing the shortage of carer issue, as in all other services and areas.

100%

The extension at Marleyfield House has now been completed and we have opened an
additional 32 beds to take the total capacity to 64. This includes 48 permanent
residents and 16 short-term reablement residents who are supported to transition
from hospital home as quickly as possible.




Independent Living Measures

Independent Living Performance Measures Measures Off Track

Independent
Living

There are no measures off track for this section

On Track
100%

86 usjepnL

W Off Track Monitor B OnTrack ™ No Target



Independent Living

Direct Payments as a % of home-hased services

Yaar | Year 29.00 39.00

40 |
20 §
20
10
0 |
Dec 2019 Mar 2020 Jun 2020 Sep 2020 Dec 2020 Mar 2021 Jun 2021 Sep 2021
Target Actual

Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Last Year Current RAG Rating

39.00 39.00

c
S
D

(@)
(OOur mid-year outturn is consistent with previous quarters. Our intention to increase the use of direct payments has been impacted by shortage of
direct care staff. We are experiencing this across the whole direct care service, both in house and in the independent sector.




Independent Living

Percentage of equipment that is re-used

100 90.00 ngun-:i' 90.00 92.00 gﬂéuuii' 92.00 52.00
73
30 !
25
u ]
Dec 2019 Mar 2020 Jun 2020 Sep 2020 Dec 2020 Mar 2021 Jun 2021 Sep 2021
Target Actual

PPNl

Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Last Year Current RAG Rating
92.00 70.00 90.00

>
[
o

The standard of 70% is set nationally by the "National Minimum Standards for Community Equipment Services in Wales". However, the North East
Wales Community Equipment Service (NEWCES) consistently achieve better than what is requested, with an average of approximately 90% re-
use of equipment rather than throwing it away. By doing this there is a yearly cost avoidance of over £2m.




Independent Living

Percentage of requests for equipment that meet or exceed the national 7 Day standard

100.00 mtl.n‘r:ir: ar 100,00 100.00 100.Gtear 100,00 100,00
100 { ¢
I
i<l |
50
25
o |
Dec 2019 Mar 2020 Jun 2020 Sap 2020 Dec 2020 Mar 2021 Jun 2021 Sep 2021
___Target Actual

Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Last Year Current RAG Rating
100.00 80.00 100.00

repn

=

o
—=The North East Wales Community Equipment Service continue to provide 100% of equipment requests within the 7 day national standard.




Independent Living

Percentage of urgent requests for equipment that meet or exceed the national 1 Day response standard

100.00 lECI!CI"':I}EE" 100.00 100.00 :I.D:I.iﬂ"l'DEr 100.00 100,00
BT S —— e S —— e ——————
73 i
a0
25
u 1
Dec 2019 Mar 2020 Jun 2020 Sep 2020 Dec 2020 Mar 2021 Jun 2021 Sep 2021
___Target Actual

Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Last Year Current RAG Rating
100.00 98.00 100.00

The North East Wales Community Equipment Service continue to be above target for urgent requests (1 day response time).




Safeguarding Actions

Percentage RAG Outcome Comment

Action Complete RAG

Developing and
relaunching our
corporate eelearning
package to reflect the
new safeguarding
procedures. This will 0% We are awaiting updated safeguarding procedures from Welsh Government.
include extending
access to the
safeguarding
eelearning module to
key partners

Implementing an
‘active offer’ of Tros Gynnal Plant have been attending team meetings in Children's Services to

advocacy support for 50% promote the use of advocates for families going through the safeguarding process. In
people involved in ° Adult Safeguarding, staff have been made aware of the need to offer advocacy; data

the safeguarding will be collected in the second half of this year to evidence how this is progressing.
process

Promoting the ‘duty to
report’ so our
amployees understand
their responsibility to
report safeguarding
zoncerns

Information on the Duty to Report has been included in Member safeguarding training,
50% the Council's Safeguarding Awareness training, and the mandatory e-learning for all
Council employees.




Safeguarding Measures

Safeguarding Performance Measures Measures Off Track

Safeguarding There are no measures off track for this section

On Track
100%

W Off Track Monitor B OnTrack ™ No Target

0T usfepnly



Safeguarding

The percentage of adult safeguarding enquiries that met the 7 day timescale

100 vear 96.00 36.00 98100=zr 96.00 57.00

75
a0
25
0 |
Dec 2019 Mar 2020 Jun 2020 Sep 2020 Dec 2020 Mar 2021 Jun 2021 Sep 2021
__ Target Actual

Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Last Year Current RAG Rating
96.50 96.00 96.00

repn

=

OUTrhe safeguarding unit continue to meet target for processing safeguarding enquiries.




Safeguarding

The percentage of children who were reported as having run away who were offered a return interview

|, i
100,00 100,0'ear 100.00 | Year 100.00 100.00

100 5
£0.00 :
75 72.00 71 !Dﬂ
30
23
0 |
Dec 2019 Mar 2020 Jun 2020 Sep 2020 Dac 2020 Mar 2021 Jun 2021 Sep 2021
___Target Actual

PPNl

Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Last Year Current RAG Rating
100.00 100.00 80.00

>
[
o

All children reported missing should be offered a return interview. In 2020/21 we measured the percentage of children who agreed to an interview; the
chart shows that a number of young people chose not to engage with the process. From April 2021, we changed the measure to reflect our performance
in offering an interview.




Direct Provision to Support People Closer to Home Actions

. Percentage Outcome
Action Complete RAG RAG Comment
\E)ngc%%'i'?g ;?c?v?g;wces 100% I Services are in place. However, delivery is currently impacted by the national shortage
respite for families with of carers.
disabled children
Extending Croes Atti
Care Home for older
people, with a focus A Health and Social Care programme board has been set up with terms of reference
on dementia care; o agreed to oversee the rebuild of Croes Atti, progress is being made with regards to
E(I)an:lﬁliﬁgesrr:gse 50% land transfer from BCUHB to Local Authority. Concept design is in progress.
Flintshire is now part of Foster Wales, a National Network of 22 local authorities dedicated to
increasing the number of Local Authority Foster Carers.
Growing our in-house Foster Wales launched in July 2021 and benefited from a National Tv campaign in September
fostering service to 2021, a recruitment strategy is being developed to establish what needs to be done locally.
support more looked 50% The target for 2021/22 is to approve ten carers. Seven have been approved and four are
after children currently in progress.
Since the recruitment campaign was launched, we have received 50 new enquiries from
prospective foster carers.
We are facing challenges in recruitment across the care sector. As part of the
Growing our in-house rebalancing agenda we are seeking to increase market share by growing our in house
homecare service to home care service. The homecare service has increased its market share to 16% of the
support more people 50% overall market. This relates to an additional 16 staff who have been recruited to
to live at home increase capacity.
Progress to date includes:
. . . Appointment of a construction partner
Setting up a registered . Plans have been developed and submitted for planning approval Local ward
Ch||_drerr]1 S Homef to help member and the community have been appraised of the plans and our vision
fgsilddelt'\tglnsgie(r)nrents 50% . Subject to planning consent, and the provision of a bat license, work will
sulEle e Eii e e commence on the site in October 2021
. The target date to complete the refurbishment is June 2022. At this point, we will
be in a position to submit our application for registration with Care Inspectorate
Wales (CIW)




Direct Provision to Support People Closer to Home Measures

Measures Off Track

Area Title

Direct Provision
to Support
People Closer to
Home

There are no measures off track for this section

There are no reportable measures for this period

80T usfepnL



Local Dementia Strategy Actions

Percentage RAG Outcome Comment

Action Complete RAG

Developing a
Flintshire Dementia
strategy that sets a
shared vision, and
action, for the next
phase of developing 50%
good dementia
support for
individuals, families,
carers and
communities

Consultation with stakeholders and the community has been completed. Final actions
are now being drafted before publication.

Working with
registered Care homes
providers and health
partners to develop
more long term 50% A
nursing care
placements for people

viho :
have dementia

The pressures in the care home sector are widely recognised nationally and the
challenges in recruiting workforce is having a significant impact on Flintshire care homes.
This is particularly the case in regards to nursing care. A new post has commenced in
September looking at market sustainability in Flintshire.

60T us|ep



Local Dementia Strategy Measures

Measures Off Track

Local Dementia
Strategy

There are no measures off track for this section

There are no reportable measures for this period

OTT uarepnyL



A Well-connected, Safe and Clean Local Environment Actions

. Percentage Outcome
Action RA mmen
ctio Complete g RAG Comment
Keeping our local
gggn;hurg'l:'eﬁ clean and Quarters one and two of 2021/22 have been successful with four education and
9 50% engagement campaigns delivered. More will be programmed for delivery as inelegance

engagement, education
and environmental
enforcement

of areas of poor Local Environmental Quality (LEQ) are identified.

Protecting residents

and our environment

from pollution and

other public health 50%
and safety hazards by

achieving the

Streetscene Standard

The service continues to deliver against the approved Streetscene Standards.

Working with local

communities to

inform a long term

vision and delivery

rlan for using the 70%
rlexible Funding

Grant programme to

2chieve positive

autcomes for people

Planning for community consultation as part of the Shotton Action Plan has commenced.
This is ongoing.

Community Consultation within the Holway area has commenced and actions raised by
the residents are being implemented. To date there has been consultation regarding the
services and groups that would support various ages living in the area that could be
delivered from the newly refurbished Community Centre and playing fields.

An Open Day at the Community Centre is planned for October half term to further
engage the residents in planning services together.

We work collaboratively with our partners in other Portfolios and in other agencies to
undertake our consultation exercises so as to reduce duplication when planning service
delivery.




A Well-connected, Safe and Clean Local Environment Measures

A Well-connected, Safeand Clean Environment Measures Off Track
Performance Measures

Local Dementia
Strategy

There are no measures off track for this section

On Track
100%

W Off Track Monitor B OnTrack ™ No Target

ZTT uarepny



A Well-connected, Safe and Clean Local Environment

Achieve minimum level of agreed Sireetscene standards

85.00 ssloo—:a' 85/00=ar 85.00 85.00
P — -_— - 80.00 — . —————
75 = 0 >
~~ e ‘_/'
— o
N — 51.22 . {
50 Py
25
0 H
Dec 2019 Mar 2020 Jun 2020 Sep 2020 Dec 2020 Mar 2021 Jun 2021 Sep 2021

___Target @& Actual

Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Last Year Current RAG Rating
85.00 85.00 51.22

|_\
(DThe service continues to deliver against the approved Streetscene Standards.




A Well-connected, Safe and Clean Local Environment

Number of targeted environmental educational campaigns

6.00Yezr | Year
6 A :
../' \\\ §

4 > , - Sl 400

3.00 \ ~__ 3.00 3.00 7

v —S——— Yo -

N 5 S e T N e
s e | e
-
SESESSSSESSEEES \ /
N\ 0.00
0 e }
Dec 2019 Mar 2020 Jun 2020 Sep 2020 Dec 2020 Mar 2021 Jun 2021 Sep 2021
___Target @& Actual

epnL

Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Last Year Current RAG Rating

Four education and engagement campaigns took place between the dates July 2021 to September 2021 in response to escalating fly-tipping and
littering events in residential areas, predominantly back alleyways and green open spaces. Information letters and waste education packs have
been delivered to properties, along with advice on how to recycle and dispose of waste correctly.




A Well-connected, Safe and Clean Local Environment

Progress actions to avoid non-payment of all FPN / PCN

0 s ——————————— e 91.30
75 |
o0
25
(1] |
Dec 2019 Mar 2020 Jun 2020 Sep 2020 Drec 2020 Mar 2021 Jun 2021 Sep 2021
__ Target Actual

Actual (YTD) Target (YTD) Last Year Current RAG Rating

91.30 90.00

|:91'30/° of expected income has been received to date. For the Period of July to September, there was a total of 705 Penalty Charge Notices (PCNs)
grssued, out of these there are still outstanding payments for 61 PCNs. Any outstanding payments will be progressed via the formal recovery

process.




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



	Rhaglen
	3 Cofnodion
	4 Rhaglen Gwaith I’r Dyfodol a Olrhain Gweithred
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme and Action Tracking (S & H)
	Enc. 2 for Forward Work Programme and Action Tracking (S & H)

	5 Pwysau ar y gweithlu Gofal Cymdeithasol a’r ymatebion
	Enc. 1 for Social Care workforce pressures and responses

	6 Rhaglenni Pontio – Y Wybodaeth Ddiweddaraf am Gyflawniadau
	7 Cefnogi sefydlogrwydd y farchnad gofal cymdeithasol
	Enc. 1 for Supporting the stability of the social care market
	NWRLB.E.Morgan.Letter.30.Sept.2021.Final
	North Wales RCG Paper - HSC Crisis v5


	8 Rhaglenni’r Blynyddoedd Cynnar a Dechrau’n Deg
	Enc. 1 for Ealy Years and Flying Start programmes

	9 Taliadau Uniongyrchol
	10 Cynllun y Cyngor 2021-22 Monitro Canol Blwyddyn
	Appendix 1: Council Plan 2021/22 Performance Report – Mid-Year


